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Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform that the Board of Directors of The State Trading Corporation of India
Limited at its meeting held on today i.e., May 27, 2022 has approved and taken on
record the Annual Financial Results (both Standalone & Consolidated) for the quarter
and Year ended March 31, 2022. In pursuance of Regulation 33, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing
herewith the following:

a) Auditors' Report on the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2022, pursuant to Regulation 33.

b) Annual Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the Quarter
and Year ended March 31, 2022.

c) Statement of impact of Audit Qualification (Standalone & Consolidated) for the
financial year ended 31.03.2022.

d) Declaration form the CFO as required pursuant to Regulation 33(3) of the Listing
Regulations, regarding unmodified opinion of the Statutory Auditors on the
Financial Results.

The Meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 02:30 P.M. and concluded at
07.40 P.M.

Please take the above on record .

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,
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BHATIA & BHATIA
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

81, Hemkunt Colony, Levels-I & II,
Opp. Nehru Place,
New Delhi - 110 048
TEL : (011) 4163-5599, 4183-5599
FAX : (011) 4580 -5599
e-mail : taxauditor@bnbindia.co
webs ite : www.bnbindia .co

To Members of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
statement of changes in Equity and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, notes to the Standalone financial statements including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ''The
Standalone Hnanclal Statements").

It is the first year in which the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on
non-going concern basis as per decision of the Board of Directors meeting held on osth April,
2021. Therefore, the current year figures are not comparable with that of previous year
becauseaccounts for FY2020-21 were prepared on going concern basis and the same has not
been reclassified.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and because of the various issuesas mentioned in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraphs, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements except forthe qualified opinion give
the information required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and
present a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rule
2015 asamended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2022 and its profit and total comprehensive
loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basisfor Qualified Opinion

1. Non -Current Assets held for Sale

l. We draw your attention to Note No. 2(ii) regarding management decision to
continue the company as non-operating company for the time being and to
prepare the accounts from the financial year2021-22 onwardsas pernon-going
concern basis. Thus, there hasbeen changein the significant accounting policies
of the Company and the presentation of financial statements.
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As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notes to accounts it is further stated that the
financial statements for the year2021-22 havebeen prepared on realization

basis (non- going concern assumption) and the non-current assets have been
classified as heldfor sale. Therefore, all the assetsheldfor salehave been carried
at theirestimated realizable values. However, all the non-current assets heldfor
sale i.e. Property, Plant and Equipment in absence of any reportfor realizable
value have been stated at their respective historical values/carrying values as
perbooksof accounts as on31.03.2022 and not on realization basis. This is non­
compliance ofthe accountingpolicyNo. 3(ejofthe Company and we are unable
to comment upon the impact of the same on the financial statements.

Further there is also non-compliance of requirements of INO AS-lOS.
As per IND AS-105, "Non -Current Assets heldfor Sale and Discontinued Operations",
it requires that asset that meet the criteria to be held for sale should be measured at lower
ofcarrying amount andfair value less costs to sell and to be separately presented in the
Balance Sheet and also result of discontinued operations to be presented separately in
the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

However, no fair value estimation of the non-current assets held for sale have been
carried out as on 31st March,2022 but is saidto be underprocess. Thus, there is also non­
compliance of INO AS 105 applicable to the Company.

ii. Referto Note No.4(a)of Standalone Financial Statements, nonavailability of title
deeds in the name of the companyin respect offollowingproperties namely:

aj Leasehold Building

i. Leasehold landat Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
ii. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs.

12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valuedat Rs. 1167 lacs

bj Freehold Building

i. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allottedby OOA
amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs

ii. 7 apartments in differentlocations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918
lacs

Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already
expired_and the land has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender
certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021. Butthis stillcontinues to be shown
as non-current assets held for sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has
been overstated by Rs. 1167 lacs. It will also have consequential impact on the
Statement of Profit and Loss account resulting into understatement of loss by
Rs. 1167 lacs.
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Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs
have also been handedoveron as is where isbasis. The company has not raised
any debit note for the same and thus non-current assets arebeingoverstated
by Rs. 1.4.84 lacs.

Further, company has not amortised the value of the leasehold properties
according to the IND AS 116 for the period expired till 31.03.2022 resulting into
overstatement of non-current assets heldfor sale and consequential impact on
lossof the company, the amount whereofcould not be quantifiedin absence of
complete data from the Company.

iii. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register
againstareasacquired by Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction
of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as
well as the flats/area of land sold by the company to The Handicrafts and
Handloom Exports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC) for its Housing colony.
Management is incorrespondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and
consequential impacton loss of the company, the amount whereof could not be
quantified in absence of completedata from the Company.

2. Trade Receivables

All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,419.41 lacs as per Note No.9 have been
outstanding for more than 3 years. The Company has made provision for bad and
doubtful debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and another sum of Rs. 67,833.68 lacs
have been shown as "Having Significant increase in credit risk" since the same is under
litigation. As per Note No.9, it isexplained that no provision has been madefor the same
since the relevant creditors will be paid only after recovery of these trade receivables,
thoughinmost of the casesagreementsare not tripartite.

Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2021-22 and there is no
majorupdate of legalcases which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable
do not seems to be stated at realisable value less cost to be incurred to recover these
trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade
receivables as on 31.03. 2022 and hence we are unable to comment upon the
genuineness and effect of the same on the financial statements, if any.

We are of the view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,419.41 lacs are
considered doubtful of recovery resulting into short provision for doubtful debts
amounting to Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts has
been understatedby Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs and consequential impacton the statement of
profitand lossaccountresulting into understatement of lossby Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs.

Further in caseof M/s RajatPharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), undernote no.39, who drewbills
of exchange on STC which were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre­
acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in making
payments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of Rs.527.86
crores hasbeen admitted bythe liquidator of one oftheforeign buyer'si.e. Loben Trading
Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs62.47 crores approx. has been passedby Hon'ble
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Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues from another foreign buyer i.e
Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation
andofficial liquidator is appointedby Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also
underinvestigation by CBI. Banks & Financial institutions havefiled legal suit againstRPL
beforeORT makingSTC also a party to the caseclaiming Rs. 476.47 Crore. Alsorefer to
NoteNo. 39, for matters otherthan RPL, as allthese matters aresub-judice and/orunder
investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of
the same on the Financial Statements.

3. Borrowings

i. Refer to Note No. 20 & 55, the view of the default by the company in paying due to interest
amount to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated ORT proceedings
against the company. Thememorandum of the OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still
in progress and is in line with the minutes of the high-levelmeeting held in 29.08.2019 and
the further c1arificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liability
towards banks is proposed to be settled by the way of transfer of title of identified property
worth Rs.300 crore on "asis where is basis" as afull andfinalsettlement.

However, as per the recent correspondence between Canara Bank (lead bank) and STC dated
22.04.2022, the lenderbank has given two options to the latter: -

1. Execution of equitablemortgage infavour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders can
legally proceed for sale of properties mentioned in the Settlement Agreement with the
authority to selland realise the sale amount.

2. As joint suit is pending before the ORT-II, Delhi, the lenders shallproceed before ORT in
execution of the consent decree for the acceptedOTS amount of Rs. 300 cr.

The decision making is pending with STC to convey their acceptance of suitable option
for moving the MOTS ahead subject to seeking opinion from senior Government
advocate. Pending settlement of OTS, the companyhas not provided anyinterestfurther
inits financial statements during 2021-22.

ii. Considering the fact that correspondence has been made by Canara Bank andSTC in respect of
the MOTS of Borrowings, the Borrowings havebeen crystallized at Rs. 30,000lacs onas iswhere
is basis. However, contrary to tbts, borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs as
against 30000lacs, thereby overstating the borrowings to the extent of Rs. 50,623.24 lacs. The
management is of the opinion that the matter isstill in discussion stage.
This is also non-compliance of INO AS -109 as well as INO AS -10 (regarding events occurring
after Balance Sheet date) by not takinginto consideration the accounting effects of the events
occurring after the balance sheet date regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs.
30,000lacs.

4. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

Currently, as perbooks of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs andEuros 20.90lacs isreceivable
fromitsforeign buyersandUSD 1665.41 lacs andPound 0.04lacs ispayable to itsforeign
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suppliers. In nutshell, there areforeign buyers and creditors standing in the financials of
STC which have not been revalued in the FY 21-22, the potential impactof which is huge.

Thus, the Company has not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange) by not revaluing the carrying amounts, in most cases, of foreign
currency receivables and payables which are underlitigation/disputed.

Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potentialimpacton the financial statements,
if any.

5. Deferred tax Assets (Net)

Refer Note No. 12 & 55, the Company has MAT credit of Rs. 1347.81 lacs. However,
there is no virtual certainty of profits in the future considering the high value of
contingent liabilities, significant decrease in the sales value, negative net worth of the
Company and decision of the board of directors regarding Non operative status of the
Company dated 05.04.2021. This observation was also raisedby the CAG auditors for the
FY 2020-21. But still the MAT credit has not been reversed and this has resulted into
understatement of loss by 1347.81 lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs.
1347.81 lacs.

6. OtherCurrent Assets

l. ReferNote No. 14 -"Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respectof Duties
and taxes recoverable, CST (coal) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non
recoverable and stillnot writtenoff

ii. Refer Note No. 11- OtherFinancial Assets -Claims Recoverable for non-provisioning
in respect of Claims Recoverable 0/5 since last many financial years amounting to
1613.43 lacs where no present status could be ascertained by the management of
the Company and still not writtenoff

This is non-compliance of IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired
assets.
All these currentassets are beingreflected at their carrying amounts instead of on
realization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1769.15 lacs and
understatement of lossby Rs. 1769.15 lacs.

7. Provisions

Page 5 of29

ReferNote No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand
received from Land and Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs
(for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resultedin understatement of loss
by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, company has not provided for interest accruing on the said
demand amount (to be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under
correspondence with L&DO office and no provision is made for the year 2021-22 in the
accounts.
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8. Trade Payables

All the trade payables amounting to Rs. 1,11,960 lacs are without any balance
confirmation and are outstandingfor more than 3 financial years.

Noamount ispayable to these parties as these aresuppliers who have entered into legal
agreement with STC wherein no amount is payable to them untiland unless the amount
is recovered from the foreign buyer. Thus, the management has not accorded any
treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

9. Statutory Dues

GST

The GST input receivable and payablebalances are not reconciled by the Company as on
March 31,2022. No satisfactory data/explanation has not been furnished to us till the
date offinalization of audit.

TaxDeducted at Source

In respect of the TDS deducted by the tenants, Company has not accountedfor the TDS
reconciled with amount as appearing in Form 26ASavailable on the portal amounting
to Rs. 20.19 lacs.

It has been further observed that the Total TDS Default of ~ 9.33 facs is appearing on the
Income Tax (TRACES) Portal. No provision has been made for this demand and also not
disclosed as Contingent liability.

Year wise bifurcation of the defaults isas under: -

Financial Year Amount
2021-22 14,680
2020-21 59,067
2019-20 1765
2018-19 17000
Prior years 8,39,824
Total 9,32,925

We are, therefore, unable to comment upon the effect of the above in the Financial
Statements relating to GST and TDS reconciliations not carried out.

10. Cash and Bank Balances

It has been observed from the Form 26AS -downloaded from the Income tax portal that
Interest income from CanoraBank amounting to ~ 4,15,593 on which TDS amounting to Rs.
41,559 has been deducted by the Canara Bank is appearing in the AIS. However neither the
Income nor the TDS Receivable isbookedin the books of accounts as the managementdoes
not have anydetails regarding thisfixeddeposit.
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Canara Bank has however informed on 26-05-2022 that this FDR does not belong to STC
Limited. The matter isunder correspondence andcorrection at the Bank level.

Therefore, we are not able to comment upon the effect of this non accounting of Interest
received and TDS thereof on the financial statement in the absence of complete details
regarding this fixeddeposit.

21. OtherObservations

Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amount payable to U.P. Government
amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As informedby the management, Branch has made various
other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs. 3911 lacs is recoverable
from U.P. Governmentfor which debit note dated March 10,2014 was raised. However,
the said claim was not recognized in the standalone financial statements of the branch
till date, as its ultimate collection was not certain. In absence of information on
acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to ascertain its
possible impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

It seems that the financial statements have not been prepared on realization basis as
mentioned in the accounting policies. All non-current assets held for Sale and other
current assets have been stated at theircarrying amounts as appearing in the books of
accounts without making any exercise by the management to determine the realizable
value of each current asset.

Theimpact of the following observationsisnot ascertainable:-

i. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts coveredunder
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities, since majority of the matters are
subjudice, it is not possible to quantify the liabilities and the interest obligation if any
on these cases.

ii. Refer to Claims recoverable from HHEC, co-owner to the property at Jawahar Vyapar
Bhawan, who have not paid their share of expenses to STC since last many years
amounting to Rs. 728.31 lacs as on March 31,2022. The matter is said to be under
correspondence with HHEC.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for opinion.
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Emphasis of Matters:

a. Refer Note No. 38(ii), Contingent Liabilities which includes an amount of Rs. 1.33 Crores in
respect of pending sales tax liability. The Company has not complied in carrying out corrective
actions as suggested by Government Audit Party (GAP) for F.Y. 2014-15 in the accounts as on
31st March, 2016 and for F.Y. 2015-16 in the accounts ason 31st March, 2017 amounting to Rs.
0.19 Crores and Rs. 1.11 Crores respectively.

b. Refers to Note No.38, in respect of litigation matters, their present status and provisioning, if
any, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregu larities; further, the Company's
past operations have exposed it to the risk of extensive litigation and contractual claims from
third parties with increased litigation costs not fully provided for. Due to the range of potential
outcomes, voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the significant
uncertainty around the resolution of various claims, the amount of ultimate liabilities, if any,
to be recorded in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

Our opinion Is qualified In respect of these above matters.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In

addition to the matters described in the basisfor qualified opinion section, we have determined

the matters described below to be the Keyaudit Matters to be communicated in our report.

S.No.

1

Particulars

Evaluation of

uncertain tax

positions and

contingent liabilities

Description

The company has

uncertain material tax

positions and

contingent liabilities

including matters

under dispute which

involves significant

judgment to

determine the possible

outcomes of these

disputes.

Procedures applied for audit

In response to this key matter, our

audit included , amongst other

principal audit procedures:

-We evaluated management's

judgment of tax risks, estimates of

tax exposures and contingencies

by testing the design

implementation and operating

effectiveness of the related

controls.

-We obtained details of completed

tax assessments and demands for

the year ended March 31, 2022

from management.
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2 IT systems and

controls over

Financial Reporting

We identified IT

systems and controls

over financial reporting

asa key audit matter for

the Company because

its financial accounting

and reporting systems

are fundamentally

reliant on IT systems

and IT controls to

record it in

books.Automated

accounting procedures

and IT environment

controls, which include

IT governance, IT

general controls over

program development

and changes, access to

program and data and

IT operations, IT

application controls and

interfaces between IT

applications are

required to be designed

and to operate

effectively to ensure

-We involved in the detailed

discussions with the management

for underlying assumptions in

estimating the tax provisions and

the possible outcome of the

disputes.

- Our team also considered legal

precedence and other rulings in

evaluating management's position

on these uncertain tax positions as

at March 31, 2022 to evaluate

whether any change was required

to management's position on

these uncertainties.

In response to this key matter, our

audit included, amongst other

principal audit procedures:

Assessed the complexity of the IT

environment by through

discussion with the head of IT

and internal audit and identified

IT applications that are relevant

to our audit.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT general

controls over program

development and changes,

access to program and data and

IT operations by engaging IT

specialists.

Performed inquiry procedures at

the Company in respect of the

overall security architecture and

any key threats addressed by the

Company in the current year.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT application

controls in the key processes

impacting financial reporting of
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accurate

reporting.

financial the Company by engaging IT

specialists.

Assessed the operating

effectiveness of controls relating

to data transmission through the

different IT systems to the

financial reporting systems.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,

Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report

Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report

thereon. The Management Discussion and Analysis,Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on

Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report is expected to be made available to us after

the date of this auditors' report .

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assuranceconclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility isto read

the other information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated.

When we read such other information asand when made available to us and if we conclude that

there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those

charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

STC_Audit Report_Standalone]Y 2021-22
Page 10 of29



accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation

and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per

decision of the Board of Directors.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process. However it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the

Company as on 31St March, 2022 and the Company is functioning only with the assistance of

Independent Directors and Director (Finance) on Additional Charge.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Auditof the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements asa whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern .

• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the f inancial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

However the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on non-going

concern basis as decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relat ionships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance and importance in the audit of the financial

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe

these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doi ng so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") , issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we

considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give

STC_Audit Report_Standalone_FY 2021-22
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in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters

referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly non-ascertainable, which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and if

not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company,

except for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have

been received from the Agra branch which have been prepared in Delhi only.

iii. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. We have not visited any branch

offices of STC aswe were informed that all Branchesare closed and no activities are carried out

from these Branches.The audit was conducted remotely by us from Corporate Office of STC at

New Delhi.

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards, except for the para (b) of Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended.

v. The going concern matter described under "Material uncertainty in relation to Going Concern"

paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the

company.

vi. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company;

vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure B". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

viii. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,

are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company; and

STC_Audit Report_Standalone_FY 2021-22
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ix. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. During the year, the Company has made no transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund

due to heavy accumulated losses. Therefore, question of delay in transferring amounts,

required to be transferred, by the Company does not arise.

d. i) The respective Management of the Company, whose financial statements have been audited

under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other

than asdisclosed in notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the

aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or

entity, including foreign entity ('Intermediaries') with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The respective Management ofthe Company, whose financial statements have been audited

under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company

from any person or entity, including foreign entity ('Funding Parties') with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances performed by us, whose financial statements have been audited under the

Act, nothing has come to our attention that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any

material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.
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f. The Company has not used such accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts

which can record audit trail facility and thus the question of tampering with the feature of audit

trail cannot be commented upon.

3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the directions and sub­

directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, on the basis of such checks

of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the

information and explanations given to us, in Annexure- C.

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR~2N of ICAI

(R. BHATIA) F.C.A.
Partner
Membership No.017572
UDIN: ~Q.. C> \l ~1 L 1\ J T N~ W <; "\ ~S-

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State

Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March 2022.

1. Fixed Assets

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets. (Asets held for Disposal). However, the records are in the

process of being updated for the financial year under audit. Fixed Assets register is under

finalization.

b) The company has a Programme of conducting physical verification of items of fixed assets in

a phased manner. The physical verification report of all branches have been received however

Physical Verification report of Corporate office (New Delhi) is not provided by company .

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held

in the name of the Company except for cases as below:

Location Description Held in the Audit observations

name of

Gross Block/

Revalued

amount r in

Crore)

Net Block (in

crore)

New

Delhi

Lease hold Land at President

Tolstoy Marg, of India

Jawahar Vayapar

Bhawan, New Delhi.

Area: 2.599 acres

Execution of lease deed is pending

since 1975. Further, out of total area,

physical position of land measuring

714.60 sq mtrs is not now with STC

(i.e. 388.91 sq mtrs. acquired by

DMRC for construction of Metro and

325.69 sq mtrs. by NDMC for

widening of the Road during Asian

Game) and value the same has not

been uploaded in FAR / FAS.

Measurement for area under

physical position is yet to be done.

581.88 559.29

New

Delhi

STC /

Housing

Aurobindo

New Delhi

MMTC President

Colony, of India

Marg,

Execution of lease deed (for 50%

share of total land measuring 32.33

acre) allotted for housing colony is

still pending. Further, records /

125.57 123.94
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Area: 16.17 acres details for area given by STC from its

own share to HHEC for its housing

colony is to be adjusted in the FAR /

FAS. Measurement for area under

physical position of the company is

yet to be done.

New Flats at AGVC, Khel President Execution of lease/ conveyance deed 27.45 27.20

Delhi Gaon Marg, New of India is still pending.

Delhi.

Area: 8 flats

measuring 14424 sq

fts

Mumbai 7 nos. of Flats (refer President Execution of lease/ conveyance deed 29.35 19.18

foot note of note of India is still pending.

no.4

Area: 7997 sq fts

Mumbai Mallet Bunder President Lease deed expired since 2016 and 36.72 11.67

of India the company has surrendered the

Area: 11586.96 sg plot, certificate being executed on

meters approx 12.11.2021

All the aforesaid properties have been held in the name of the promoter i.e. President of India.

No valid reason could be obtained by the management as to why t itle deed has not been

executed in the name of STC.

d) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the

examination of the record of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant

and Equipment (now classified as "Assets held for disposal" or intangible assets or both) during

the year.

e) According to the Information and explanation given to us and on the basisof the examination

of the record of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the

Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,

1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. Inventories and Working Capital Limits

Since the Company does not have any tradeable inventory, this item is not applicable .

However, the Company has stock of stationery/Stores and spares which does not have any

significant value and has been physically verified by the Company.
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3. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,

secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

Accordingly, clauses (iii) (a), (b) & (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any

loans, or made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered

under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits, in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve

Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under . Thus clause (V) of Paragraph 3 of the

order is not applicable to the Company.

6. We have been explained that the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of

cost records for the services of the Company under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,

2014, prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company.

7. Statutory Dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the books of account, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,

including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, goods and service

tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cessand other statutory dues

which may be applicable to the Company. According to information and explanation given to us

there are no outstanding undisputed statutory dues as referred above as at the last day of the

financial year under audit for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per books of account, there
are dues outstanding of Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty Excise Duty, Value Added Tax,
Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax and Cess which have not been deposited as on 31st March
2022 by the company, on account of any dispute are as under (refer Note no.38(ii) in financial
statements)

Name of Statue Nature of Dues Period to which Forum where Amount (in

Amount relates dispute is pending crores)

Income Tax

Income Tax Act Income Tax 2015-16 ITAT,Delhi 0.04

SalesTax & Custom Duty

STC_Audit Report_Standalone]Y 2021-22
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CustomsAct Custom Duty 2011-12 CESTAT, 1.69

Ahmedabad

Customs Act Customs - Commissioner 0.06

(Appeals), Mumbai

Custom Act Custom Duty 2017-18 CESTAT, Chennai 4.16

Sales Tax Sales Tax 1986-87 Kerala High Court 0.50

Orissa Sales TaxAct Sales tax 1988-89 Commissioner 0.01

(Appeals), Orissa

BiharSales TaxAct Sales tax 1989-90 Sales Tax Appellate 0.01

Tribunal

Central Sales Tax Act CST, WB 2003-04 Joint 0.23

Commissioner,

Sales Tax

West Bengal Vat Act WBVAT 2011-12 Joint 0.02

/ Central Sales Tax CST, WB Commissioner,

Act Commercial Tax

Central Sales Tax Act Central Sales 1993-94 Hon'ble Assam High 0.02

Tax Act 1994-95 Court

1995-96

Maharashtra Sales Sales Tax 1992-93 Maharashtra Sales 0.74

TaxAct 1996-97 TaxTribunal

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 1993-94 Joint 47.69

TaxAct MVAT 2000-01 Commissioner,

2003-04 Sales Tax

2006-07

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 2004-05 Joint 390.36

TaxAct MVAT Commissioner,

Sales Tax
2009-10

2011-12

Maharashtra Sales TDS on Work 2012-13 Sales Tax Appellate 0.21

TaxAct Contract Tribunal, Mumbai

TNGST/AST/CST Sales Tax 1974-75,1975-76, Hon'ble Madras 0.83

1985-86 to 1987-88, High Court

1989-90 & 1991-92

ServiceTax

Finance Act, 1994 ServiceTax 2005-06 - 2006-07 CESTAT (Stay 7.28

Granted)

Finance Act, 1994 ServiceTax 01.04.2012- CESTAT 4.37

31.03.2015
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Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2007-08 -2016-17 CESTAT 6.02

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2011- Service Tax 0.13

31.03.2012 Appeallate Tribunal

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.10.2004- Supreme Court, 16.53

31.03.2011 Delhi

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2015- Joint Commissioner 1.24

30.06.2017 of CGST & Central

Excise Mumbai

Certificate Dues Liability

BPDRA Certificate 1971-72,1976-77 Concerned 0.0633

Dues to 1978-79 Department

Liability

8. The Company does not have any transactions to be recorded in the books of account that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961.

9. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

defaulted in repayments of loans/borrowings to Bank (refer note no.20 & Basis of qualified

opinion section of our audit report). However, the company has outstanding loans/ borrowing

from financial institutions but not from Government or dues to debenture holders.

Lender-wise details of sum defaulted by company & period of default is as follows-

Name of Banks Amount of Period of Default as on

Instalments and 31.03.2022 (in days)

interest overdue

Syndicate Bank 280.71 1460 Days

Indian Overseas Bank 188.02 1460 Days

Union Bank of India 140.72 1491 Days

Indian Bank 94.81 1491 Days

Exim Bank 74.43 2007 Days

Bank of Baroda 26.27 1379 Days

UBI (Kumily) 1.28 1491 Days

TOTAL 806.24
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10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by

the management,



a) the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or

private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally

convertible) during the year under review in terms of provisions of section 42 and Section

62 of the Companies Act,2013.

11. i. According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the

management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in

accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, frauds by the ex-employees of

the Company have been noticed which are in litigation since last few years.

We are informed that there are 11 cases filed since last few years at various forums by CBI and

other bodies involving fraud perpetuated by Staff of STC on others. No amount has been

quantified by the Management as these cases are said to be subjudice.

ii. To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of

this report.

iii. No whistle blower complaints have been noticed to be received by the Company during

the year.

12. As per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable to the Government Companies. Accordingly,

paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

13. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the Order related to such

Companies is not applicable to the Company.

14. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and

188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as

required by the applicable accounting standard. (Refer Note No.47)

15. As per records of the company and according to information and explanations given to us by

the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with them & hence the above clause is not applicable.
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16. The company is not required to be registered under section 4S-IA of Reserve Bank of India

Act,1934.

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit but

there were cash losses during the immediately preceding financial year.

18. Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed by C&AG of India every year.

19. According to our view, Since the company has ceased its business operations and prepared the

financial statements on a non-going concern basis, material uncertainty exists as on the date

of audit report . There are a number of legal cases regarding trade receivables and the

borrowings from bank amounting to Rs. 80,623 lacs which are NPAs since long indicating that

the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as

and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.

20. Since the Company has huge accumulated losses and is not a going concern, it is not required

to spend any amount on CSR and the question of any amount being transferred to Corporate

Social Responsibility (CSR) does not arise. Therefore, reporting under the said clause (xx) of the

order is not applicable to the Company .

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 003202N of ICAI

~
(R. BHATIA) F.C.A.
Partner i'f9red A co~~
Membership No.017572 c
UDIN: ;:tl..o\"lS-l'LA.,:r, N}\,J ~'i~~

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022
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"Annexure B" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for

the year ended 31st March 2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The State Trading

Corporation of India Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our

audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Companyconsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal FinancialControls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issuedby

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financ ial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Page 23 of29



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness .

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basisfor our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles.A company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changesin conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies

or procedures may deteriorate.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Company is maintaining "Performance Management System", Payroll Software and "Leave

Management System" which are not interfaced with each other as well as the accounting

software. As a result of above, Manual Accounting entries are being made on periodical basis

in the Tally ERP, Accounting software used by company.

b) Lack of effective scrutiny of accounting ledgers as far as o/s liabilities/Claims

recoverable/Security Deposits is seen asthey are not updated.

c) Manner of maintenance of Fixed Assets Schedule & register need to be strengthened.

d) Lack of proper contract management is noticed. Irrespective of completion of contracts the

EMD/Security deposits are still being withheld in the books by the company.

e) Lack of control over the renewal of Rent/lease Agreements on timely basis.There are numerous

of agreements which have not been renewed over a long period.

f) Ineffective implementation of accounting policy in balance confirmation of trade receivable &

vendor balance, is noticed. The balances outstanding in the trade receivable account cannot be

reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are not obtained and available for

these customers .

g) As there are no proper Full Time working Directors in the Company, and there is also lack of

Senior management personnel in the Company, all decisions and matters requiring immediate

attention are kept on hold and there is ineffective management control in the Company.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material

misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented

or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion
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In our opinion, the Company has, except for effects of the material weaknesses described

above on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material respects, an adequate

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financials controls

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.



We have, to the extent possible, considered the material weaknesses Identified and reported

above In determinIng the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied In our audit of the

March 31, 2022 standalone financial statements of the Company, and these material

weaknesses are not likely to affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the

Company.

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 003202N of ICAI

<~.
(R. BHATIA) .C.A. 'J.
Partner Ql1e ~~
Membership No.017572 'red Acco

UDIN: ~~ I:l " S, 'l- A~T N 1) \.oJ ''t' S'

Place: New Deihl
Date: 27.05.2022
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Annexure- 'c' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 3 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State

Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March 2022.

1

2

Whether the company has system in place to

process all the accounting transactions

through IT System? If yes, the processing of

accounting transactions outside IT system on

the integrity of the accounts along with the

financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an

existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of

debts/loans/interest etc., made by the lender

to the company due to company's inability to

repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may

be stated. Whether such cases are properly

accounted for? (In case, lender is a

Government company, then this direction is

also applicable for statutory auditor of lender

company).

Company is maintaining "Performance

Management System", Payroll Software and

"Leave Management System" which are not

interfaced with each other as well as the

accounting software. As a result of above,

Manual Accounting entries are being made on

periodical basis in the Tally ERP Accounting

software.

The company is in the process of "One time

settlement" (OTS) with the Lender Banks for the

dues of banks for which Company is in

continuing default.

The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings

against the company. The memorandum of the

OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in

progress and is in line with the minutes of the

high-level meeting held in 29.08.2019 and the

further c1arificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of

Ministry. The liability towards banks is proposed

to be settled by the way of transfer of title of

identified property worth Rs.300 crore on "as is

where is basis" as a full and final settlement.

However, as per the recent correspondence

between Canara Bank and STC dated 22.04.2022,

the lender bank has given two options to the
latter:-

1. Execution of equitable mortgage in favour
of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders
can legally proceed for sale of properties
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3 Whether the fund received/receivable for

specific schemes from Central/State agencies

were properly accounted fori utilized asper its

terms and condition? List the cases of

deviation.

mentioned in the Settlement Agreement
with the authority to sell and realise the
sale amount.

2. As joint suit is pending before the DRT-II,
Delhi, the lenders shall proceed before
DRT in execution of the consent decree
for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 300
cr.

The decision making is pending with STC
to convey their acceptance of suitable
option for moving the MOTS ahead.

Pending settlement of OTS, the company has not
provided any further interest in its financial
statements for the current year 2021-22.

Asper information & explanation given to us, the

Company has not received any fund under any

scheme of the Central/State Government during

the year under report.

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 003202N of ICAI

(R~~C'~'

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of Standalone Ind AS financial statements of The State Trading

Corporation of India Ltd. for the year ended March 31, 2022 in accordance with the directions

/ sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of

the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief we have

complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 003202N of ICAI

~~.
(R. BHATIA) F.C.A.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022
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BHATIA & BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

81, Hemkunt Colony, Levels-I & II,
Opp. Nehru Place,
New Delhi - 110 048
TEL: (011) 4163-5599, 4183-5599
FAX : (011) 4580-5599
e-mail : taxauditor@bnbindia .co
website : www.bnbindia.co

To Members of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited ("the Parent") and its subsidiary, the parent and its subsidiary are
together referred to as "the Group", which comprise the Balance Sheet asat 31st March, 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of
changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, notes
to the Consolidated financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ''The Consolidated
FinancialStatements").

It is the first year in which the financial statements of the Group have been prepared on
non-going concern basis as per decision of the Board of Directors meeting held on osth April,
2021. Therefore, the current year figures are not comparable with that of previous year
becauseaccounts for FV2020-21 were prepared on going concern basis and the same has not
been reclassified.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and becauseof the various issuesas mentioned in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraphs, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements except for the qualified opinion
give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required
and present a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rule
2015 asamended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2022 and its loss and total comprehensive loss,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basisfor Qualified Opinion

1. Non -Current Assets held for Sale

i. We draw your attention to Note No. 2(ii) regarding management decision to
continue the Group as non-operating Group for the time being and to prepare
the accounts from the financial year2021-22 onwards as per non-going concern
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basis. Thus, there has been change in the significant accounting policies of the
Group and the presentation of financial statements.

As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notes to accounts it is further stated that the
financial statements for the year2021-22 havebeen prepared on realization

basis (non- going concern assumption) and the non-current assets have been
classified as heldfor sale. Therefore, all the assetsheldfor salehavebeen carried
at theirestimated realizable values. However, allthe non-current assetsheldfor
sale i.e. Property, Plant and Equipment in absence of any report for realizable
value have been stated at theirrespective historical values/carrying values as
perbooks of accounts as on31.03.2022andnot on realization basis. This is non­
compliance of the accounting policyNo. 3(e) of the Group and we are unable
to comment upon the impact of the same on the financial statements.

Further there is also non-compliance of requirements of INO AS-lOS.
As per IND AS-I05, "Non -Current Assets heldfor Sale and Discontinued Operations",
it requires that asset that meet the criteria to be held for sale should be measured at lower
ofcarrying amount and fair value less costs to sell and to be separately presented in the
Balance Sheet and also result of discontinued operations to be presented separately in
the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

However, no fair value estimation of the non-current assets held for sale have been
carried out as on 31st March,2022 but is saidto be underprocess. Thus, there is also non­
compliance of INO AS105 applicable to the Group.

ii. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Consolidated Financial Statements, non availability of
title deeds in the name of the Group inrespectoffollowing properties namely:

a) Leasehold Building

l. Leasehold landat Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rs. 55,929 lacs
ii. Leasehold land at Housing Colony at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rs.

12,394 lacs
iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust valuedat Rs. 1167 lacs

b) Freehold Building

i. 8 Residential Flats at Asian Games Village Complex, allottedby OOA
amounting to Rs. 2720 lacs

ll. 7 apartments in differentlocations of Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918
lacs

Further, lease period for plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust has already
expired_and the land has been handed over to Mumbai Port Trust. Surrender
certificate has been executedon 12.11.2021. Butthis still continues to be shown
as non-current assets heldfor sale. Thus, non- current assets held for sale has
been overstated by Rs. 1167 lacs. It will also have consequential impact on the
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Statement of Profit and Loss account resulting into understatement of loss by
Rs. 1167Iacs.

Further the farm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs
have also been handedoveron as is where is basis. The Group has not raised
any debit note for the same and thus non-current assets are beingoverstated
by Rs.14.84 lacs.

Further, Group hasnot amortisedthe value of the leasehold properties according
to the IND AS 116 for the period expired till 31.03.2022 resulting into
overstatement of non-current assets heldfor sale and consequential impact on
loss of the Group, the amount whereof could not be quantified in absence of
complete datafrom the Group.

iii. Refer Note No.4, for non-adjustment of value/area in Fixed Assets Register
againstareas acquired by Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for construction
of Metro Station & by L&DO for widening of the Road during Asian Games, as
wellas theflats/area of landsoldby the Group to The Handicrafts andHandloom
Exports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC) for itsHousing colony. Management
isin correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and
consequential impact on loss of the Group, the amount whereof could not be
quantified inabsence of completedatafrom the Group.

2. Trade Receivables

All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,419.41 lacs as per Note No.9 have been
outstanding for more than 3 years. The Group has made provision for bad and doubtful
debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and anothersum of Rs. 67,833.68 lacs have been
shownas "Having Significant increase incredit risk" since the same isunderlitigation. As
per Note No.9, it is explained that no provision has been made for the same since the
relevant creditors will be paid only after recovery of these trade receivables, though in
most of the casesagreements are not tripartite.

Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2021-22 and there is no
majorupdate of legalcases which are pending at various forums. Thus trade receivable
do not seems to be stated at realisable value less cost to be incurred to recover these
trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade
receivables as on 31.03. 2022 and hence we are unable to comment upon the
genuineness and effect of the same on the financial statements, if any.

We are of the view that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,419.41 lacs are
considered doubtful of recovery resulting into short provision for doubtful debts
amounting to Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtful debts has
been understatedby Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs and consequential impact on the statement of
profit and lossaccountresulting into understatementof lossby Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs.

Further in caseof M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), undernote no.39, who drewbills
of exchange on STC which were accepted upon receipt of overseas buyer's pre­
acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers defaulted in making
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payments against the export bills and have gone into liquidation. A sum of Rs.527.86
crores hasbeen admitted by the liquidator ofone of the foreign buyer'si.e. Loben Trading
Co. Pte. Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of Rs 62.47 crores approx. has been passed by Hon'ble
Bombay High Court in favour of STC against the dues from another foreign buyer i.e
SweetlandTrading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation
and official liquidator is appointedby Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The matter is also
underinvestigation by CBI. Banks & Financial institutions havefiled legalsuit againstRPL
before DRT makingSTC also a party to the case claiming Rs. 476.47 Crore. Also refer to
NoteNo. 39, for matters otherthan RPL, as allthese matters aresub-judice and/orunder
investigation of CBI and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of
the same on the Financial Statements.

3. Borrowings

i. Refer to Note No. 20 & 55, the viewof the defaultby the Group inpaying due to interestamount
to the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings against
the Group. The memorandum of the OTS (MOTS) proposal with lender banks is still in progress
and is in line with the minutes of the high-level meeting held in 29.08.2019 and the further
clarificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liability towards banks
isproposed to be settled by the wayof transfer of title of identifiedproperty worth Rs.300 crore
on "asis where is basis"as a full andfinal settlement.

However, as per the recent correspondence between Canara Bank (lead bank) and STC dated
22.04.2022, the lenderbank has given two options to the latter: -

1. Execution of equitablemortgage in favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenders can
legally proceedfor sale of properties mentioned in the Settlement Agreement with the
authorityto selland realise the sale amount.

2. Asjoint suit is pendingbefore the DRT-II, Delhi, the lendersshallproceedbefore DRT in
execution of the consent decree for the acceptedOTS amount of Rs. 300 cr.

The decision making is pending with STC to convey their acceptance of suitable option
for moving the MOTS ahead subject to seeking opinion from senior Government
advocate. Pending settlement of OTS, the Group has not provided any interestfurther in
itsfinancial statements during 2021-22.

ii. Considering the fact that correspondence has been made by Canara BankandSTC in respectof
the MOTS of Borrowings, the Borrowings havebeen crystallized at Rs. 30,000lacson as iswhere
is basis. However, contrary to this, borrowings have been reflected at Rs. 80,623.24 lacs as
against30000 lacs, thereby overstatingthe borrowings to the extent of Rs. 50,623.24 lacs. The
management is of the opinion that the matter isstillin discussion stage.
This is alsonon-compliance of IND AS -109 as wellas IND AS -10 (regarding events occurring
after Balance Sheet date) by not taking into consideration the accounting effects of the events
occurring after the balance sheet date regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs.
30,000lacs.

STC_Audit Report_Consolidated]Y 2021-22
Page 4 of19



4. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

Currently, as perbooksof accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90lacs isreceivable
fromitsforeign buyersandUSD 1665.41 lacs andPound 0.04lacs ispayable to itsforeign
suppliers. In nutshell, there areforeign buyers and creditors standingin the financials of
STC which have not been revalued in the FY 21-22, the potential impactof which is huge.

Thus, the Group has not complied withInd AS21 (regarding Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange) by not revaluing the carrying amounts, in most cases, of foreign currency
receivables and payables which are under litigation/disputed.

Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potentialimpacton the financial statements,
if any.

s. Deferred tax Assets (Net)

Refer Note No. 12 & 55, the Group has MAT credit of Rs. 1347.81 lacs. However, there
is no virtual certainty of profits in the future considering the high value of contingent
liabilities, significant decrease in the sales value, negative net worth of the Group and
decision of the board of directors regarding Non operative status of the Group dated
05.04.2021. This observation was also raised by the CAG auditors for the FY 2020-21. But
still the MA Tcredit has not been reversed and thishas resultedinto understatement of
loss by 1347.81 lacs and overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1347.81 lacs.

6. OtherCurrent Assets

i. ReferNote No. 14 -"Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respectof Duties
and taxes recoverable r CST (coal ) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non
recoverable and stillnot written off.

ii. Refer Note No. 11- Other Financial Assets -Claims Recoverable for non-provisioning
in respect of Claims Recoverable o/s since last many financial years amounting to
1613.43 lacs where no present status could be ascertained by the management of
the Group andstillnot written off.

This is non-compliance of IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired
assets.
All these current assets are beingreflected at theircarrying amounts instead of on
realization values.
This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets by Rs. 1769.15 lacs and
understatement of loss by Rs. 1769.15 lacs.

7. Provisions

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand
received from Land and Development Office - New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs
(for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resultedin understatement of loss
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by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. However, it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, Group has not provided for interest accruing on the said
demand amount (to be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is under
correspondence with L&DO officeand no provision is made for the year 2021-22 in the
accounts.

8. Trade Payables

All the trade payables amounting to Rs. 1,11,960 lacs are without any balance
confirmation and are outstandingfor more than 3 financial years.

Noamount ispayable to these parties as these aresuppliers who have entered into legal
agreement with STC wherein no amount is payable to them untiland unless the amount
is recovered from the foreign buyer. Thus, the management has not accorded any
treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

9. StatutoryDues

GST

The GST input receivable and payable balances are not reconciled by the Group as on
March 31,2022. No satisfactory data/explanation has not been furnished to us till the
date of finalization of audit.

TaxDeducted at Source

In respect of the TDS deducted by the tenants, Group has not accounted for the TDS
reconciled with amount as appearing in Form 26ASavailable on the portalamounting
to Rs. 20.19 lacs.

It has been further observed that the Total TDS Default of'{ 9.33 lacs is appearing on the
Income Tax (TRACES) Portal. No provision has been made for this demand and also not
disclosed as Contingent liability.

Year wise bifurcation of the defaults isas under: -

Financial Year Amount
2021-22 14,680
2020-21 59,067
2019-20 1765
2018-19 17000
Prior years 8,39,824
Total 9,32,925

We are, therefore, unable to comment upon the effect of the above in the Financial
Statementsrelating to GST and TDS reconciliations not carried out.

10. Cash and BankBalances

It has been observed from the Form 26AS -downloaded from the Income tax portal that
Interest income from Canara Bank amounting to '{ 4,15,593 on which TDS amounting to Rs.
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41,559 has been deducted by the Canara Bank isappearing in the AIS. However neitherthe
Income nor the TDS Receivable isbookedin the booksof accounts as the managementdoes
not have anydetails regarding thisfixeddeposit.

Canara Bank has howeverinformed on 26-05-2022 that this FOR does not belong to STC
Limited. The matter isundercorrespondence andcorrection at the Bank level.

Therefore, we are not able to comment upon the effect of this non accounting of Interest
received and TDS thereof on the financial statement in the absence of complete details
regarding thisfixeddeposit.

.1.1. Other Observations

Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amount payable to U.P. Government
amounting to Rs 603 lacs. As informed by the management, Branch has made various
other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs. 3911 lacs is recoverable
from U.P. Governmentfor which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However,
the saidclaimwas not recognizedin the Consolidated financial statements of the branch
till date, as its ultimate collection was not certain. In absence of information on
acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to ascertain its
possible impact, if any, on the Consolidated financial statements of the Group.

It seems that the financial statements have not been prepared on realization basis as
mentioned in the accounting policies. All non-current assets held for Sale and other
current assets have been stated at their carrying amounts as appearing in the books of
accounts without making any exercise by the management to determine the realizable
valueof each currentasset.

The Impact of the following observations is not ascertainable:-

i. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Litigation and amounts covered under
Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities, since majority of the matters are
subjudice, it is not possible to quantify the liabilities and the interest obligation if any
on these cases.

ii. Refer to Claims recoverable from HHEC, co-owner to the property at Jawahar Vyapar
Bhawan, who have not paid their share of expenses to STC since last many years
amounting to Rs. 728.31 lacs as on March 31,2022. The matter is said to be under
correspondence with HHEC.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matters:

a. Refer Note No. 38(ii), Contingent Liabilities which includes an amount of Rs . 1.33 Crores in
respect of pending sales tax liability. The Group has not complied in carrying out corrective
actions as suggested by Government Audit Party (GAP) for F.Y. 2014-15 in the accounts as on
31st March, 2016 and for F.Y. 2015-16 in the accounts as on 315t March, 2017 amounting to Rs.
0.19 Crores and Rs. 1.11 Crores respectively.

b. Refers to Note No.38, in respect of litigation matters, their present status and provisioning, if
any, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregularities; further, the Group's
past operations have exposed it to the risk of extensive litigation and contractual claims from
third parties with increased litigation costs not fully provided for. Due to the range of potential
outcomes, voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the significant
uncertainty around the resolution of various claims, the amount of ultimate liabilities, if any,
to be recorded in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is qualified in respect of these above matters.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In

addition to the matters described in the basisfor qualified opinion section, we have determined

the matters described below to be the Keyaudit Matters to be communicated in our report.

S.No. Particulars Description Procedures applied for audit

1 Evaluation of The Group has In response to this key matter, our

uncertain tax uncertain material tax audit included, amongst other

positions and positions and principal audit procedures:

contingent liabilities contingent liabilities -We evaluated management's

including matters judgment of tax risks, estimates of

under dispute which tax exposures and contingencies

involves significant by testing the design

judgment to implementation and operating

determine the possible effectiveness of the related

outcomes of these controls.

disputes.
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2 IT systems and

controls over

Financial Reporting

We identified IT

systems and controls

over financial reporting

asa key audit matter for

the Group because its

financial accounting

and reporting systems

are fundamentally

reliant on IT systems

and IT controls to

record it in

books.Automated

accounting procedures

and IT environment

controls, which include

IT governance, IT

general controls over

program development

and changes, access to

program and data and

IT operations, IT

application controls and

interfaces between IT

applications are

required to be designed

-We obtained details of completed

tax assessments and demands for

the year ended March 31, 2022

from management.

-We involved in the detailed

discussions with the management

for underlying assumptions in

estimating the tax provisions and

the possible outcome of the

disputes.

- Our team also considered legal

precedence and other rulings in

evaluating management's position

on these uncertain tax positions as

at March 31, 2022 to evaluate

whether any change was required

to management's position on

these uncertainties.

In response to this key matter, our

audit included, amongst other

principal audit procedures:

Assessed the complexity of the IT

environment by through

discussion with the head of IT

and internal audit and identified

IT applications that are relevant

to our audit.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating

effectiveness of IT general

controls over program

development and changes,

access to program and data and

IT operations by engaging IT

specialists.

Performed inquiry procedures at

the Group in respect of the

overall security architecture and

any key threats addressed by the

Group in the current year.

Assessed the design and

evaluation of the operating
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and to

effectively

accurate

reporting.

operate

to ensure

financial

effectiveness of IT application

controls in the key processes

impacting financial reporting of

the Group by engaging IT

specialists.

Assessed the operating

effectiveness of controls relating

to data transmission through the

different IT systems to the

financial reporting systems.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report

on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report Information,

but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

The Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on

Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report is expected to be made available to us after

the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to

read the other information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude that

there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those

charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Group's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,

(changes in equity) and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles

STC_Audit Report_Consolidated]Y 2021-22
Page 10 of19



generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under

section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per

decision of the Board of Directors.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

However it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the Group as on 31St

March, 2022 and the Group is functioning only with the assistance of Independent Directors

and Director (Finance) on Additional Charge.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Auditof the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial

statements asa whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion . Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.
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• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability

to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

However the financial statements of the Group have been prepared on non-going concern

basis as decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance and importance in the audit of the financial

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe

these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary namely STCL Limited included in the

financials of the Company where financial statements reflect total assets of 987.97 lacs as at

March 31, 2022, total revenue of 813.56 lacs and net cash inflows amounting to 673.25 lacs

for the year ended on that date, asconsidered in the consolidated financial statements. These

financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose Signed Auditor's Reports has

STC_Audit Report_Consolidated]Y 2021-22
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not been furnished to us by the Management. There are no full time Directors in the Subsidiary

and for this reason Audited Financial Statements cannot be prepared.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and

disclosures included in respect of the aforesaid subsidiary and our report in terms of subsection

(3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is qualified. Our

opinion on the consolidated financial statements above and our report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect

to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial

statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters

referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly non-ascertainable, which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and if

not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account asrequired by law have been kept by the Group, except

for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have

been received from the Agra branch which have been prepared in Delhi only.

iii. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the books of account. We have not visited any branch offices of STC as we were informed that

all Branches are closed and no activities are carried out from these Branches. The audit was

conducted remotely by us from Corporate Office of STC at New Delhi.

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards, except for the para (b) of Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended.

v. The going concern matter described under "Material uncertainty in relation to Going Concern"

paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group.

vi. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Group, being a Government Group;

STC_Audit Report_Consolidated_FY 2021-22
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vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure A". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Group's Internal financial controls over financial reporting.

viii. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the CompaniesAct, 2013,

are not applicable to the Group, being a Government Group; and

ix. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Group has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the financial statements.

b. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

c. During the year, the Group has made no transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund

due to heavy accumulated losses. Therefore , question of delay in transferring amounts,

required to be transferred, by the Group does not arise.

d. As the Audited Financials of the Subsidiary Company namely STCL Limited have not been

provided to us and there are no full time working directors in both the Companies, we cannot

Comment upon the adequacy and correctness of the following:-

i) The respective Managements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries which are

companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,

have represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries, that, to the best of their

knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in notes to accounts, no funds (which are

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

Parent Company or any such subsidiaries to or in any other person or entity, including foreign

entity ('Intermediaries') with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent Company or any of such

subsidiaries ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The respective Managements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries which are

companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act,

have represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries, that, to the best of their

knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
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been received by the Parent Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity,

including foreign entity ('Funding Parties') with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the Parent Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, whether directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries

which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited

under the Act, nothing has come to our attention or other auditor's notice that has caused us

or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11

(e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.

f. The Company has not used such accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts

which can record audit trail facility and thus the question of tampering with the feature of audit

trail cannot be commented upon.

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F: ;Fe~ of ICAI

(R. BHATI~l:.A.
Partner ~ ~
Membership No.017572 9r9d ACCo~

UDIN: .2~ 0 \ .,Sl '1.-t\ ~ T B.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022
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"Annexure A" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of

the State Trading Corporation of India limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements for

the year ended 31st March 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The State Trading

Corporation of India limited (lithe Group") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit

of the Consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls basedon the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Group's

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Page 16 ofl9

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal FinancialControls and, both issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Group's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Group are being made only in accordance

with authorizations of management and directors of the Group; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Page 17 of19

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate becauseof changesin conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies

or procedures may deteriorate.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Group is maintaining "Performance Management System", Payroll Software and "leave

Management System" which are not interfaced with each other as well as the accounting

software. As a result of above, Manual Accounting entries are being made on periodical basis

in the Tally ERP, Accounting software used by Group.

b) lack of effective scrutiny of accounting ledgers as far as o/s liabilities/Claims

recoverable/Security Deposits is seen as they are not updated.

c) Manner of maintenance of FixedAssetsSchedule& register need to be strengthened.

d) lack of proper contract management is noticed. Irrespective of completion of contracts the

EMD/Security deposits are still being withheld in the books by the Group.

e) lack of control over the renewal of Rent/lease Agreements on timely basis. There are numerous

of agreements which have not been renewed over a long period.

f) Ineffective implementation of accounting policy in balance confirmation of trade receivable &

vendor balance, Is noticed. The balancesoutstanding in the trade receivable account cannot be

reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are not available for these customers.

g) As there are no proper Full Time working Directors in the Group, and there is also lack of Senior

management personnel in the Group, all decisions and matters requiring immediate attention

are kept on hold and there is ineffective management control in the Group.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material

misstatement of the Group's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or

detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, except for effects of the material weaknesses described above

on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material respects, an adequate internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financials controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the internal

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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We have, to the extent possible, considered the material weaknesses identified and reported

above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the

March 31, 2022 Consolidated financial statements of the Group, and these material

weaknesses are not likely to affect our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements of a

Group.

For BHATIA AND BHATIA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 003202N of ICAI

~+ .
(R. BHATIA) F.C.A.

Partner "'0 ~~
Membership No.017572 'f(Jd Aceo

UDIN: J..~ o\"\S""I 'l- A:7T 8 F- L.J 'L~ '1 t

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.05.2022
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

IRs . Lacs)
Standalono Consolidated

Particulars As at As at As at As at
Mar 31 2022 Mar 31 2021 Mar 31 2022 Mar 31 2021

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - 57,355 .33 - 57,356 .18
(b) Capital work-in -progress - 183.17 - 183.17
(c) Investment property - 29,775 .54 - 29,775.54
(d) Other intangible assets - 0.80 - 0.80
(e) Financial Assets: - - - -

(i) Investments - 1.04 - 1.04
(ii) Trade receivables - 92,869.50 - 92,869.50

(iii) Loans - 1,367 .03 - 1,387.05
(lv) Other Financial Assets - 1,756 .62 - 1,757.90

(f) Deferred tax assets (net) - 8,648 .53 - 8,648.64
~) Other non-curre nt asse ts - 455.48 - 455.61

Sub tota l - 192433.04 . 192435.43
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 7.06 4.05 7.06 4.16
(b) Financial Assets : - -

(I) Investments 1.04 - 1.04 -
(Ii) Trade receivables 106,691.79 13,824 .52 106,691.79 13,824.61
(iii) Cash & cash equivalents 2,842.15 8,642 .32 3,707.01 8,834.03

(lv) Bank Balances other than (ii) above - - 17.96 18.06
(v) Loans 3,628 .80 3,573 .67 3,643.80 3,590.63
(vi) Other Financ ial Assets 24,620 .70 13,413.23 24,625 .23 13,417.87

(c) Tax Assets (Net) 2,310.97 3,187.48 2,339.40 3,202.18
(d) Other Current Assets 1,154.75 720.09 1,209.12 -
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 1,347.81 - 1,347.81 771.99

110 Assets held for Sale I Disposal 87127.99 - 871 28.84 .
Sub total 229733.06 43365.36 230719.06 43663.53

Total Assots 229,733.06 235,798.40 230,719.06 236,098.96
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equ ity
(a) Equity Share Capital 6,000 .00 6,000 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00
fbI Other Eouitv (25,757.23\ (16,919.74\ 1481 467.85) 1473.342.17)

Sub total 119,757.23 (10919.74\ 1475,467.85) (467,342.17)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings - - - -
(ii) Trade payables ·MSME - - - .
(iii) Trade payables -Othe rs - 96,864.52 - 96,864.62
(iv) Other Financial liabilities · 2,709 .93 - 2,710 .10

(b) Provisions · 10,850.41 - 10,892.15
Ilc) Other non-curren tliabllities - 604.03 - 604.13

Sub tota l - 111 028.89 . 111 071.00
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 80,623 .24 80.623.24 198,686.94 198,687 .04
(ii) Trade payables ·MSME · - - -
(iii) Trade payables ·Others 111,960.60 15,228 .34 112,071.99 15,339.86
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 39,677.68 33.932.64 378,033.93 372,288.99

(b) Provisions 16,306.99 5,482 .13 16,356.27 5,505 .02
Ilc) Other current liabilities 921 .78 422.90 1 037 .78 549.22

Sub to ta l 249.490.29 135689.25 706186.91 592,370 .13
Tota l Eaui tv and liabilities 229733.06 235798.40 230719.06 236.098.96

Notes:-
1) Consequent upon the decisions taken in the meeting held on 29.08.2019, by the administrative minis try and further decision of the
Board in lis 639th meeting dated 05.04.2021, it has been resolved that STC 10continue as a non-opera ting company for the lime being
and to prepare the accounts from the F.Y. 2021-22 onward on non-golng concern basis for the first lime. Therefore the current year
figures are not comparable with that of the prev ious year because accounts for FY 2020·21 were prepared on a going concern basis
and the same has not been reclass ified .

2) The financia l results for the period ended 31st March 2022 were reviewed by the Audit Comm ittee on 27.05.202~ and approved by
the Board of Directors in its meet ing held on 27.05.2022.



3) In view of lhe default by the company In paying due Interest amount to the banks. STC was declared NPA in 2018. The lender banks
have Initiated DRT proceedings against lhe company, which is likely to be wllhdrawn soon. The Memorandum of the OTS (MOTS)
proposal with lhe lender banks Is at the final stages and Is In line with Ihe minutes of the high level meeting held on 29.08.19 and the
further clarincatory leiter dated 13.10.2020 of ministry. The liability towards bank Is proposed to be sellled by way of transfer of title of
identified immovable property worth Rs. 300 crore on "basis where is basis" as a full and final seltlement.
STC Is in receipt 01 lelter dated 22.04.2022 from the lead banker Canara Bank wherein, the bank has given two options with regard to
MOTS I.e.:
Option 1 : STC to execute equitable mortgage In lavour of Canara Bank enabling It to legally proceed for sale of properties mentioned in
the selllement agreement with the permIsslon/aulhorlly to sell and realize the sale amount.
Option 2 : Canara Bank to proceed belore DRT to execute a consent decree for the accepted OTS amount of Rs. 30,000 lacs in the
joinl suit pending beforo DRT-II.-

Opinion of Senior Government Advocate, on above matter is awaited.

4) Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,419.41 lacs includes Rs. 62727.62 lacs "having significant increase in credll risk" being
under dispulellitigat ion (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 38 ).

5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide its leiter no. L&DDO/LS2N9225/133 dated 26th March 2018 from 2004-05
onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of Ihe Lease Deed (including non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent receIved by STC
lrom its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet to be resolved. On the observation of CAG
audil, lhe firmliCllJilily of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been created In the book of accounts for the F.Y. 2021-22. STC has been asked by MOC to
provide Information of tolalliablllly against Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan for which a meeting was held and a letter dtd 20.05.2022 requested
by STC 10 L&DD 10 provide Oulslandlng dues and the reply Is stili awalled.

6) Based on Accounting Policy on a non-going concern basis w.e.I 01.04.2021 all the assets previously grouped under Property, Plant
and Equipment, Capital Work-In-progess, Investment Property & Intangible Assets are now transferred to " Non-Current Assets held for
disposal" and are shown on Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021as valuation of STC's Immovable porpertles is under process. However
as per last Valuation report , fair value as on 31.03.2020 based on current tIUe is : JVB - Rs 75,675 lacs, STCHC- Rs 49,834 lacs &
Olhers - Rs 29,652 lacs. In case of perpetual lease, Fair Market Value of JVB and Housing Colony Is Rs. 2,61,183 lacs and Rs. 84,198
lacs respectively.

7) Figures of last quarter are the balancing figures between audited figures In respect of the full financial year & the published year to
date figure upto Ihe third Quarter of the current financial year.

8) Further key points will be available under Exceptional Item schedule no 34
9) At present post of CMD, DIR(M) & DIR(P) in STC are lying vacant, consequently there Is no management in STCL. This is in the
knowledge of MOC and other Stake holders. STCL auditor has refused to sign the Annual Accounts for the FY-2021-22. Accordingly

:a;::t::~:::::so::::~ ::~:a~~~:::~t of Rs 715'91~Lacs~ signed by GM-STC:'ha~_been taken for consolidation. ~

For Bhatia & Bhatia ~.~ AnJ..J.-JlA-W '--r
Chartered Accountants 7 ~"'-::UA\~-------
Firm Reg. No 003202N 1 .K. Gupta) (S.K CHAWLA)

Director Finance -MMTC Additional Charge Independent Director
of STC DIN -09400987

DIN -08751137

\L ~""
?'SJ4\I1(\--

(VIPINTRIPATHI)
Company Secretary

ACS -29378



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
Statement of Financial Results for the Period ended Mar 31st, 2022

CIN: L74899DL1956GOI002674
Annexure-II
(Rs. Lacs)

~

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended
Particulars ended ended ended March 31, March 31, ended ended ended March 31, March 31,

31.03 .2022 31.12.2021 31.03.2021 2022 2021 31.03..2022 31.12.2021 31.03 .2021 2022 2021

(audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (aud ited) (audited)

Income
I~evcnue from Operations - . 209.99 - 24,981.17 (800.00) 800.00 209.99 - 24,981.17
Other Income 2.065 .99 2,235.75 1.516.38 7.735.64 5,748.10 2.872.65 2.239.10 1,521.14 8.546.80 5.760.55

Total Income 2,065.99 2,235 .75 1,726.37 7,735.64 30,729.27 2,072.65 3,039.10 1,731.13 8,546.80 30,741.72

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed - - (5.19) - - . - (5.19) - .
Purchases of Stock in trade - - 283.78 - 24,475.22 - - 283.78 - 24,475 .22
Change in Inventory - - 10.44 - 10.44 - - 10.44 - 10.44
Employees' Benefit Expenses 814.80 1,122 .20 3,257.07 4,090.70 8,164.51 825.37 1,145.05 3,283 .53 4,164 .22 8,246.53
Finance Cost 48.13 48 .02 43.27 194.09 193.36 48.13 48.02 43.27 194.09 193.36
[)epre ciation & Amortization Expenses - - 456 .02 - 1,588.20 - - 456.42 . 1,588.60
Other Expenses (14.25 608.58 351.30 1.220 .65 1.495.50 (12.50) 616.80 357.29 1,242.38 1,515.06
Tota l expenses 848.68 1,778.80 4,396.69 5,505.44 35,927.23 861.00 1,809.87 4,429.54 5,600.69 36,029.21
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,217.31 456.95 (2,670 .32) 2,230.20 (5,197.96) 1,211.65 1,229.23 (13.02) 2,946.11 (5,287,49)
Exceotional Items - Expense IlIncome) (1.426.03 (23.69\ 132.49' 7.089.93 (74.50' (1,426.03) (23.69\ 101.06 7.089.93 (262.48)
Profi t Before Tax 2,643.34 480.64 12,637.83\ (4,859.73) (5,123.46) 2,637.68 1,252.92 (114.08 (4,143.82) (5,025.01)
Tax expense
(/) Current tax - - - - - 4.11 - 19.63 4.11 19.63
(I) Tax related to earlier years (2,763 .77) - - (2.763 .77) - (2.763.77) - - (2.763.77) -
( Ii) Deferred tax 7.300 .72 - - 7,300.72 - 7.300.72 - - 7.300.72 -
Profit for the period from cc ntinulnq op erati ons (A) (1,893.61) 480.64 (2,637.83 (9,396.68) (5,123.46 (1,903.38) 1,252.92 (133.71 (8 684.88) 15,044.64)
ProfitJ(loss) from discon tinued operations . - - - - - - - - -
Tax expense of discontinued ooerations . - - - - - - - - -
Profit from discontinued operatio ns after tax (B) - . - - - - - - - -
I Profit fo r the period (A+BI 11 893 .61) 480.64 12.637,831 (9396.681 (5123.46) (1903.38) 1,252.92 1133.71) 18,684.88) 15044.64)

II Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 559.20 . 352.54 559.20 352.54 559.20 - 352.54 559.20 352.54

LeSS: Income Tax on Above - - - - - - - - - -
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - - - - - . - - -
Total of Other Comprehensive Inc ome 559.20 - 352.54 559.20 352.54 559.20 - 352.54 559.20 352.54

To tal Com prehens ive Income for th e period 11,334.41 480.64 12,285.29 18837.48 14,770.92 {1,344.18 1,252.92 218.83 {8 125.68 14,692.10
" lfiid'ijp·c.quity share capital (Face value of Rs. 10/· 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00J~t~V()', ~

;t¥""'>d"';og R':f?'~ ~
- - - (114,217.40) (105,379 .92) - - - (569.928 .03) (561.802.35)

m~s~q";ty share ~ ~
ffl@a.Slc C pees) ~ - (2.22) 0.80 (3.81) (14.73) (7.95) (2.24) 2.09 0.36 (13.54) (7.82)

-,~roiKJl'.d~n;Ruoees\ I. NEW DF=I 1-11 (2.22 0.80 (3.81' (14.73i (7.95\ (2.24) 2.09 0.36 (13.54i (7.82)
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r- Segment-wise Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities
(Ks. lacs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended Quarter Quarter Quarter Year ended Year ended
Particulars ended ended ended March 31, March 31, ended ended ended March 31, March 31,

31.03.2022 31.12.2021 31.03.2021 2022 2021 31.03.2022 31.12.2021 31.03.2021 2022 2021

(audi ted) (audited) (audited) (audited) (aud ited) (aud ited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (cwdited)

1. Segment revenue

a) Export - - 185.28 - 185.28 - - 185.28 - 185.28
b) Import - - (6.15) - 1,213.25 - - (6.15) - 1,213.25
c) Domestic - - 30.50 - 23,582.64 - - 30.50 - 23.582.64

Tota l . . 209.63 - 24,981.17 - - 209.63 - 24,981.17
Less -Inter-segment revenue - - - - - - - - - -

Revenue from operations - - 209.63 . 24,981.17 - - 209.63 . 24,981.17

2. Segment results - Profit I(Loss) before tax and
interest from each segment

a) Export - - - - 181.36 - - - - 181.36
b) Import - - (32.55) - (24.55) - - (32.55) - (24.55)
c) Domestic - - (46.25 - 327.55 - - (46.25) - 327.55

Total - . (78.80 - 484.36 . - (78.80) - 484.36

Less:(I) Finance cost 48.13 48.72 43.27 194.09 193.36 48.13 48.72 43.27 194.09 193.36

(il) Other unallocable expenditure net off
(2,691.47) (529.36) 2,515.76 4,665.64 5,414.46 (2,685.81) (1,301.64) (7.99) 3,949.73 5,316.01

Unallocable income
Profit before Tax 2,643.34 480.64 (2,637.83 (4,859.73 (5.123.46 2.637.68 1,252.92 (114.08) (4,143.82) (5,025.01\

3. Segment Assets
a) Export 9,036.22 73,382.83 (96,953.62) 9,036.22 9,036.22 9,036.22 9,036.22 9,036.22 9,036.22 9,036.22
b) Import 95,332.14 40,337 .90 30,626.41 95,332.14 38.536.29 95,332.14 40,337.90 38,536.29 95,332.14 38,536.29
c) Domestic - 279.29 (1,471.11) . - - 279.29 - - -
d) Unallocated 125.364 .73 119.773.33 63.805.62 125.364.73 188,225.94 126,350.70 120,126.85 188.526.83 126.350.70 188,526.83

Total 229,733.09 233,773.35 (3992.701 229,733.09 235,798.45 230,719.06 169,780.25 236,099.34 230,719.06 236,099.34
4. Segment Liabilities

a) Export 10.648.30 61,456.73 (108,012.83) 10,648.30 10,648.30 10,648.30 61,456.73 10,648.30 10,648.30 10,648.30
b) Import 105,825.97 80.633.62 15,916.86 105,825.97 48,995 .50 105,825.97 80.633.62 48,995.50 105,825.97 48,995.50
c) Domestic - 189.55 (4,574.18) - - - 189.55 - - -
d) Unallocated 133,016 .04 109,916.27 94,950.27 133.016.04 187.074.40 589,712.64 566,519.30 643,798 67 589,712.64 64~ ,798.67

Total 249,490.31 252,196.17 (1,719.88) 249,490.31 246,718.20 706,186.91 708,799.20 703,442.47 706,186.91 703,442.47
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THE STATETRADINGCORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED31ST MARCH, 2022

(Rs. Lacs)

B

C

A.

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

CASH FLOWFROMOPERATINGACTIVITIES:

Net Profit I(Loss) Before Tax (4,869.73) (6,123.46)

Adjustment for:

-Intereston loans

-Depreciation - 1,588.20

-Net write back of Debts/Advances/claims/Liabilities/Assets 6,518.61 (548.10)

-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (6,495.07) (4,490.56)

- InterestIncomeon fixed depositsllnvestments (564.17) (794.47)

-Losson saleof asset· 0.04 1.40

-Profit on saleof assets (0.10) (540.69) (11.29) (4,254.82)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (5,400.42) (9,378.28)

Adjustment for:

-Tradeand other receivables 8,042.10 (2,006.00)

-Inventories (3.01) 18.00

-Tradeand otherpayables (2,823.25) (8,081 .00)

Changos In Working Capital (184.58) (19,447.28)

IncomeTax Paid

Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) (184.58) (19,447.28)

CASH FLOWFROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of FixedAssets - (236.00)

-Saleof FixedAssets 10.47 43.80

-Proceeds Received from T-Bills/Deposits (6,342.65) 9,176.20

-Interestreceived 564.17 795.30

-Let outproperties(net) 6,495.07 4,491.10

Net Cash From Invostlng Activities (B) 727.06 14,270.40

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCINGACTIVITIES:

-Increasein loans - -
-InterestPaid

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) - -
Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 542.48 (5,176.88)

Reconciliation of Cash &Cash Equivalents

ClosingCash& Bank Balancesas per BalanceSheet 19,503.70 18,961.22

Opening Cash &Bank Balancesas per BalanceSheet 18,961.22 24,138.10

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement 642.48 (5,176.88)

Cash & cash equivalentsas per BalanceSheet- 19,503.70 18,961 .22

Less : Non readilyconvertibleBank Deposits 16,661 .55 10,318.90

Cash &cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 2,842.15 8,642.32

Cash &cashequivalents includesunpaid dividend - .
- Refer noteno. 11, 16 &17

SignificantAccounting Policiesand the accompanying notes 1 to 62 form an Integral part of accounts.

(B 5 Rcio},......,.- __

CFO

(S.K CHAWLA)

Independent Director
DIN ·09400987

..
'&d -~

. • Gupta)
DirectorFinance-MMTC
Additional Charge of STC

DIN -08751137

~\"~-
(V1PIN TRIPATHI)

CompanySecretary
ACS -29378

As per our report of even date attached
For Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 003202N

(CA. R. Bhatia)
Partner

M. No. 017572

LU ,,., - 1. t. Q \' ~, l- A~ '7' 61 f. I.J 1. .. '1 ~

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2022



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Rs Lacs)

A.

B

C

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit /(Loss) Before Tax (4,143.82) (5,026.70)

Adjustment for:

-Interest on loans

-Depreciation - 1,568.20

-Net write back of Debts/Advances/claims/Liabilities/Assets 6,518.61 (547.70)

·Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (6,495.07) (4,490.56)

- Interest Income on fixed deposits/Investments (577.60) (794.47)

-Loss on sale of asset 0.04 (12.29)

-Amortisation of grants (0.10) (11.29)

·Profit on sale of assets . (554.12) . (4,268.11)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (4,697.94) (9,294.81)

Adjustment for:

•Trade and other receivables 8,027.59 (1,998.80)

-Inventories (3.01) 18.00

-Trade and other payables (2,848.56) (8,059.36)

Changes In Working Capital 478.08 (19,334.97)

Income Tax Paid 4.11 19.63

Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) 473.97 (19,354.60)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of Fixed Assets - (236.52)

-Sale of Fixed Assets 10.47 43.80

-Proceeds Received from T-BilislDeposits (6,341.38) 9,176.20

-Interest received 577.60 809.00

-Let out properties (net) 6,495.07 4,491.10

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 741.76 14,283.58

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

-Increase in loans - (207.85)

-Interest Paid - .
Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) . (207.85)

NetlncreaseJDecrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,215.73 (5,278.87)

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 20,368.55 19,152.82

Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 19,152.82 24,431.69

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement 1,215.73 (5,278.87)

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheel 20,368.55 19,152.82

Less : Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 16,679.51 10,336.86

Cash & cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 3,707.00 8,833.92

Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend

• Refer note no. 11, 16 & 17

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 62 form an integral part of accounts .

(CA. R. Bhatia)

Partner
M. No. 017572

J..1.o\"\S'11.. A:JT&.f.w 1.'ti
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 27,05 2022

~
Director Finance ·MMTC

Addit ional Charge of STC

DIN -08751137

~£~
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company Secretary
ACS -29378



THE STATE TRACING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
Statement of Ananclal Results fo rtlle Period e nded "'ar 31st, 2022

CIN: L748SSDL1956GOI002674

...... --..

STA NDALO NE CONSOUDATED

Qu;;rter ended Quart er ended Quarter ended
Year ended Year ended

Ouarte r ended Quarter end ed Quarter ended
Year ended Year ended

S.NO. PARTICULARS March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
31.03.2022 31.12 .2021 31.03 .2021

2022 2021
31.03 .2022 31.12.2021 31.03.2021

2022 2021

aud~e'" unaudite d un audited aud~ed faud~ed aud~ed I unaudited unaudited aud~ed aud~ed

1 Total income from operation s - . 209 .99 - 24,961 .17 (600 .00) 60000 20999 24.961 .17

2 Ne t Profil I( Loss) for the period (before ta x, excep tional 1,217 .31 456 .95 (2,67032) 2,230.20 (5, 197.96) 1,211 .65 1.22923 (13.02) 2 .946.11 (5,267 49)
andlor Extraordin arv items)

3 Nel Profit I(Loss) for the per iod belore tax (aft er Exceptional
2.643.34 460 .64 (2 .637.63) (4.659.73) (5 .123.46) 2.637.66 1,25292 (114 .06) (4 ,143.62) (5,025.01)

andlor Extraordina rv items)
4 Net Profit /(Los s) tor the period after tax (alter Exceptiona l

(1.893.61 ) 460 .64 (2,637.63) (9,396 .68) (5,123.46) (1,903.36) 1,252.92 (133 .71) (6,664 .66) (5,044.64)
and/or Extr aordinarv items)

5 To tal co mprehensiv e income for the perio d (comprising
ProfiU (Loss) for the period (after Tax) and othe r (1.334.41 ) 480 .64 (2,2852 9) (6.837.46) (4,770.92) (1,344.18) 1,252 .92 216 .63 (8,125 66) (4,692.10)

eemer enenswe income (after tax)
6 ;: Qunv Share Capital 6.000 .00 6,000.00 6.000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000 .00 6,000 .00 6,000 .00 8,000 .00
7 Other EQuilV exd udln Q Rev aluation Reserves . . (114,217.40 ) (105,379.92) . . . (569 ,928.03) (56 1,802.35)

6 Earning per share (of Rs. 10/- each) (for continuing and
dISCOntinued operations)
(not Annualized l :
Ca l Basic (in Rupees) (2 .22) 0.80 (3 .81 ) (14.73) (7 .95 ) (2 2 4) 2.09 0.36 (13.54 ) (7.82 )

b l Dilu ted fin Ruoeusl 12.22 0.80 ;3.81 ; 14.73 17.951 /224 2.09 0.36 113.54 17.82

Notes :
I ) Consequent upon tile deosions taken in ~~e mooting hel d on 29 .06.2019, by tne admini51lative minisUy and further dedsion 01 the Boan:l ln tis 639th meeting dated 05.04.2021, it has been resolved lhaI STC to continue as a non-<>perating
company for :ne time being and to prop"", the acceums from the F.Y, 2021·22 onw atd on non'90 ing concern basis for lIle first time. Thereforethe current year figures are not comparable with lhaI of Ille peevious yoar because accounts for FY
2020-21 wee prep ared on a going concern basis and the sarno has not been reda.s.sified.
2) The financioJresults for ~~. PGnod enoCKl 31.1Mard12022 were rev iewed by Ille AudJtCommitloo on 27.052022 and a;>proved by Ille 60atd of DU"edcts in U meC'Jna held on 27.052 022.
3) In view 01 the dafault by tile compa ny in paying due inlBr.sl amount 10 the banks , STC was dodlired NPA in 2018. The lender banks hay. initiated DRT _ eJngs against me company, which is Lkoly 1O be wilhd"....,." soon. The
Memo"lOourn of "", OTS CMOTS) proposal with the lende r t.anks Is at Ill . flll al stages and Is in line with tI".e minutes of the high level meeting held on 29.08.19 and the funhe 'dariflCi!loty letter dated 13.10.202 0 of minis Uy. The r.a.bllity lowards
Cani< IS proposed 1O be setaed by way 01transfe r of tille of Identi fied Immovabl e property woM Rs , 300 crore on "basis whe'e is ba~s' as a full and final sel!lo;me nt
STC IS in """"pc of leller daLld 22.042022 from tne lead bani.o l Canam Bar.k wherein, the bank has given two options wi th regard to MOTS i.e.:
Option 1 : STC to execute eqoJitso;a mongage III favour of Dmom Bank elUlbi.ng it 10IegaJIy proceed l or sale 01ptopcr\ie s mentioned in the settlement agreement with the penn ission/authority to sell and realize the sale amount.
Op:,or. 2 : canala BM k 10 proc:eed before DRT 10 execute a consent decree lor 'he accepted ors amoun t 01 R5. 30 ,000 lacs in the joint suit pend<>gbelore DRT-II.-

Opinion of Sen ior Govemment Advocat e, on above matter is awaited .

4) Oul of me lOtal trade recei''''ble of Rs. 1,69,419.41 lacs Indudes Rs. 62727.62 lacs ' having sigr.iflCi!nt Increase In cred~ n...• being under disput6llltig alion (for details Of maior legal cases rel er nete no. 36 ).
5) IRmano 01 Rs . 132.63 Crete was r.l ised by L&DO videItS Ie:ter no. L&ODO'LS2AI92251133 dated 26 th Mardl 2016 Irom 2004-05 onwan:Is for non-<ampr.anee 01 various conditions of the Lease Deed (Illeluding nolHleposits oI ZS% of the
gross ron t receN ed by STC lro>m Its tanants). H""",v"', Ill e compa ny has disputed the demand and the ma tter is yet to be resolved. On the observation 01CAG audl ~ the firm liability 01 Rs, 8.540 lacs has been created in th. book of accoun ts
lot \11e F.Y. 202 1·22 . STC has been asked by MOC to prov ide Infonnalion of tO'.aI lillb~ against Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan for which Q meenng was held and a lett. r dld 20.05 .2022 requested by STC 1OL&DO to provide OutsUondingdues and
ttle replv 15 stdf iffl'aitCd. .
6) Based on Accounting Poley on a n0ll-ll0lfl\l concern basis w.e.f 01.04.2021 aD!he assets pr""iously grouped under Property. Plant and Equipmen~ CapitalWorlt-in-prng. .., Investmor.t Propc ny & intang ible Assets are newllans/erred to '
Non-Currenl AueIS held lor disposer and are shown on Cany ing Values as on 31.03.2021as valuation of STC's immovabl e porp ertie l is und... process. However as per last Valuation ,epan. Ia~ value as on 31.032020 based on currenttitle is
: JVB· R. 75.675 lacs. STCHe- Rs 49.834 lacs'\' Others · Rs 29.&52 lacs. In case of perpetuallease. Fair Ma:1<et Value of JVBand Housing Colony is Rs. 2.61 ,183 lacs and Rs. 84,198 lacs respec:ively .

7) Fli/ure s 01 last querter are the balancing figures be """"" audited flQUi. s in resped 01 the full f""'nciaJ year & the published yoar to date figura upto !he thitd Quarter 0I 1I>e current fnandal yeat .
8) FUMer key points willbe a'aHable under Exceptional aern sched ule no 34
9) At present POSI c1CMO, DIR(MI & DIR(P) In STC are lying vaean~ consoq uendy lI>ere is no mnnagementln STCL This is in Itlal<nowlcdgo 01Moe and oltlet Stake holders. STCl audit or has refused 1Osign:tle Annual Accounts for the FY­
2021·22 . ACCOrdingly UlkluOJl. d accounts (STCL con13ining ptOIit of Rs 715.91 Lacs ) signed by GM-5TCL has Ilean taken for consoidation.

By order 01 the Board of Diredors

---eS.KChawla)
Independent Director

DIN - 09400987

(KK Gupta)
Director Finance · MMTC Add itlonal Charge of STC

DIN ·0675113 7
'2..,'-fi

As per our report of even dale attached
For Bhatia & Bhatia
Chartered Alco'nunls
Firm Q.oQ..NIi OU2N

Partne r
M No 017572

UPlN- 2.~o\1

Place: I, ew Delhi
Date d : 27.05 2022



THE STATETRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
ANNEXURE-1

Statementof impact of Audit Qualification for the Financial Year ended31.03.2022 alongwith AnnualAudited FinancialResults- (Standalone)

IRs. Lacs

Audited FIgures as
I S.No. Particulars reported before adjusting Audited Figures as reported after adJuatlng for qualifications

for qualifications

1 Total Income 7735.64 124 112.87
2 Total Exoendilure 5505 .44 121 085.11
3 Net Profit/ILoss) 2230.20 3027 .76
4 Earnino oer share a .95) 504.63
5 Total Assets 229733.06 229639.09
6 Totat liabilities 249 490.29 2496 27.59

7
Net Worth (excluding Revaluation

(108,217.40) (107,419.84)Reserve)

8
Any other financial item (as felt Nil
appropriate by the management

II Audit Qualification
I. We drew youroUantion to Note No. 2(li) regarding managementdecision to continue the companyas non-operating
company for the time being end to preparethe accountsfrom the financialyear 2021-22onwardsas per non-going
concern basis. Thus, there has beenchange in the significantaccounting policiesof the Companyand the presentation
of financial statements.

As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notesto accountsit Is furtherstatedthat the financial statements for the year 2021 -22

1 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification
have been prepared on realization

basis (non- going concernassumption) and the non-currentassets have been classifiedas held for sale. Therefore, all
the assets held for sale have beencarriedat their estimatedrealizablevalues. However, all the non-current assetsheld
for sale l.e, Property, Plantand Equipment In absenceof any report for realizablevalue have been statedat their
respectivehistoricalvalues/carrying values as per booksof accountsas on 31.03.2022 and not on realization basis.
This is non-compliance of the accounting policyNo. 3(e) of the Companyand we ere unableto commentuponthe
impactof the same on the financial statements.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency of Quallticaiton First Time

Basedon Accounting Policy on a non-going concernbasis w.e.f 01.04.2021 all tha assets previouslygroupedunder
Property, Plantand Equipment, CapitalWork-in-progess, InvestmentProperty& IntangibleAssets are now transferred

d. ForAudit qualification, whether the to " Non-CurrentAssets held for disposal"and are shownon CarryingValues as on 31.03.2021asvaluation of STC's
impact is quantifiedby the audit, immovableporpertlesis underprocess.Howeveras per last Valuationreport, fair value as on 31.03.2020 basedon
management's view current titie Is : JVB • Rs 75,675 lacs, STCHC·Rs 49,834 lacs & Othera- Rs 29,652 lacs. In case of perpetuallease,

Fair Market Valueof JVB and HousingColonyIs Rs. 2,61.183 lacs and Rs. 84,196lacs respectively.

II. Refer to Note No.4(a) of Standalono Financial Statements, non availability of title deeds In the nameof thecompany
in respectof followingproperties namely:
a) LeaseholdBuildingI. Leaseholdland at JawaharVyaparBhawanvaluedat Rs. 55,929 lacs Ii. Leasehold land at
HousingColonyat AurobindoMargvaluedat Rs. 12,394lacs Iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, MumbalPortTrustvaluedat Rs.
1167 lacs
b) FreeholdBuildingI. 8 Residential Flats at Asian GamesVillageComplex, allotted by DDAamounting to Rs. 2720 lacs
Ii. 7 apartmentsin different locationsof Mumbaiamountingto Rs. 1918 lacs Further, lease periodfor plot at Mallet
Bunder, MumbaiPort Trust has alreadyexpiredand the land has been handedover to MumbeiPortTrust. Surrender

2 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification certificate has been executedon 12.11 .2021 . But this still continues to be shownas non-currentassetsheld for sale.
Thus, non- currentassetsheld for sale has been overstatedby Rs, 1167 lacs. It will also have consequential Impacton
the Statementof Profit and Loss accountresulting into understatement of loss by Rs. 1167 lacs. Furtherthe farm tanks
Installedat MalletBunderamountingto Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handedover on as is where Is basis.The
companyhas not raised anydebit note for the same and thus non-currentassetsare beingoverstated by Rs. 14.84
lacs.
Further, companyhas not amortisedthe valueof the leaseholdpropertiesaccordingto the INDAS 116 for the period
expired till 31.03.2022 resultinginto overstatementof non-currentassets held for sale and consequential impacton loss
or the company, the amountwhereofcouldnot be quantifiedin ebsenceof completedata from the Company.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinion
c. Frequencv of Quallficalton FIrst TIme

Title/Lease deed in respectof following properties Is pendingfor execution:-
I. LeaseholdLand.-
Lease hold land includes land measuring 2.599 acres allotted by L&DOvide "Memorandum of Agreement for Lease'
dated 05.12.1975for construction of office buildingi.e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath,NewDeihlfor which lease
deed is not yet executedIn the nameof the Company.
Leasehold land includes a plot at MalletBunder,Mumbai Port Trust (whereSTC has a Tank FarmInstallation) for which
lease period has expired and the surrendercertificatehas been executedon 12.11.2021 .The tanks installedat Mallet

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Bunderhas been surveyedby the MbPTand assetshandedover on as Is where is basiswith an understanding that the
Impact is quantifiedby the audit, value of the same shall be adjustedand paid to STC. Hence,appropriate treatmentwill be effectedupenarrivalof such
management's view valuation.

II. FreeholdBuilding:-
FreeholdBuildingincludeshousebuildinget Asian GamesVillage Complex (AGVC)allottedby DDAvide allotment
letter dated 30.05.1964. whichIs earmarked for settlementunder OTS on as Is where Is basis. The valuation of the
propertiesIs underway.
Free hold buildingincludes 7 apartments In Mumbai(Located2 at WallaceApartmentGrant Road , 3 at Mandar
Apartment, 1 at Shyamsadan at Khar (West) and 1 at Las Palmas. Malabarhills), which Is earmarked for settlement
under OTS on as is where is basis.The valuationof theJl ccAtmies is underway.

-
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3 a. Details of Audit Qualification

b. Type of Audit Qualiflcalion:

c. Frequency of Qualificaiton

d. For Audit qualification, whether the
Impact is quantified by the audit,
management's view

4 a. Details of Audit Qualification

b. Type of Audit Qualification:
c. FrequencY of Qualificailon

d. ForAudit qualification , whether the
impact is quantified by the audit,
management's view

5 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification

Ncn-edlustmentof valuefareaIn FixedAssets Registeragainst areasacqulrod by Deihl Metro RailCorporation(OMRC)
for constructionof Metro Station & by L&DOfor widening of the Roadduring Asian Games, as well as the Ratsfarea of
land sold by the companyto The Handicrafts and Handloom ExportsCorporalion of India L1mlled (HHEC) for its Housing
colony. Management Is In correspondencewith DMRCand concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement of non-currentassets held for sale and consequential Impact on loss of the
company, the amount whereofcould not be quantified In absence of completedata fromthe Company.

Qualified Opinion
Repeat

325.665 squaremeters taken by NDMC for widening of roadsduring Asian Gemesand 366.91 squaremeters takenby
DMRCfor construction of Metro f MetroStationout of the total leaseholdland allottedby L& DOto STC for construction
of office building at (JawaharVyaparBhawan) TolstoyMarg, Janpath, New Delhi.The Companyhas taken up the matter
with L&DOfor reduction of both the area and the recordswill be updatedin
FIxedAssets register/Schedule in respect of Its area & value once the finel outcomein the matteris arrived at. The
efforts are being made with L&DOin this regardon regUlar basis.

All trade racelvables amountingto 1,69,419.41 lacs as per Note No. 9 have beenoutstanding for morethan 3 years.
The Companyhas made provlslonfor bad and doubtfuldebts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and anothersum of Rs.
67,633.66 lacs have been shownas "Having SlgnlficentIncrease In credit risk" since the sameIs under litigation. As per
Note No.9, It is explained that no provisionhas been made for the same since the relevantcreditorswill be paid only
after recoveryof thesetrade receivables, though In most of the ceses agreementsare not tripartite.
Furtherthere has been no recoveryduring the Financial Year 2021-22and there Is no major updateof legalcases
which ere pendingat variousforums. Thustrade receivebledo not seems to be statedat realisable value less cost to be
Incurredto recoverthese trade receivables. There is also no balanceconfirmation availablefor thesetrade receivables
as on 31.03. 2022 and hencewe are unableto commentuponthe genuinenessand effect of the sameon the financial
statements, if any.
We are of the view that all trade receivables amountingto 1,69,419.41 lacs are considereddoubtfulof recoveryresulling
Into short provision for doubtfuldebts amounting to Rs. 1,06,691 .79 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtfuldebts
has been understated by Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs and consequential Impacton the statementof profitand loss account
resultingInto understatement of loss by Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs.
Further In case of Mfs Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL),undernote no.39, who drew bills of exchangeon STCwhich
were acceptedupon receipt of overseas buyer'spre-accaptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers
defeultedin making paymentsagainst the exportbills and have gone Into IIquldalion. A sum of Rs.527.66 crores has
been admitted by the liquidator of one of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte. Lid, Singapore. A Decreeof Rs
62.47 crores approx. has been passed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court In favour of STC against tha dues from another
foreign buyeri.e Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of currentdate, RPL has gone Into IIquidalion and official
liquidator Is appointed by Hon'ble High Courtof Bombay. The mailer Is also under Investigation by CBi. Banks&
Flnencial inslltullons have filed legal suit against RPLbefore DRTmaking STCalso a party to the case claiming Rs.
476.47 Crore. Also refer to NoteNo. 39, for mailers other than RPL,as all these matters are sub-judice and/orunder
Investlgallon of CBI and we are unableto comment upon the genuinenessand effect of the same on the Financial
Statements.

Qualified Opinion
Reoeat
Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,419.41 lacs Includes Rs. 62727.62 lacs "having significant Incraase In credil
risk" being under disputell itigalion (for details of major legal cases refer note no. 38 ).
Trade receivablesagainst which dlsputellegalproceedings are under process, have baenconsldared as "Having
Significant IncreaseIn credil risk". The companyfeols that even if no amount would eventuallybe racovered, no credit
Impairment Is required for the credit risk slnca the creditor will be paid by the company only to the extent the amount is
realized from the debtors.
Trade raceivables include Rs.56,844Lacs (approx.) on accountof export of pharmaproducts to foreignbuyers
purchesefrom Mfs Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd". (RPL).RPLdrew bills of exchangeon STCwhich were also accepted
upon receipt of overseasbuyerspre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. The foreign buyersI.e. Mfs LobenTrading
and Mis Sweetland,defaultedIn makingpaymentagainst the export bills. A claim of Rs.52,786Lacshas been admitted
by the liquidator of one of the foreignbuyeri.e. LobenTrading Co.Pte Ltd, Singapore. A Decreeof Rs 6,247 Lacs has
been passed by Hon'bleMumbaiHigh Court in favour of STC against the dues from foreign buyerl.e. Sweetland
Trading Pte Ltd. Howevar, one of them has gone into liquidationand official liquidatorIs appointedby Hon'bleHigh
Court Mumbai.The matter Is also under investigation by CBi. No provision Is requiredagainst the same. Banks&
Financial institutionshave filed legal suit against RPLbefore DRT making STC also a party to tha case claiming Rs.
47,647 Lacs.

l, Refer to NoteNo. 20 & 55, the view of the default by the companyIn paying due to Interast amount to the banks, STC
was declaredNPA.The lender banks have initiated DRT proceadings against the company. The memorandum of the
OTS (MOTS)proposalwith lender banks Is still in progressand Is in line with the minutesof the high-laveI meetingheld
In 29.08.2019and the furtherclarificatoryletter dated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry. The liabilitytowards
banks is proposedto ba sattledby the way of transferof title of identifiedpropertyworth RS.300crore on "as Is where Is
basis" as a full and final settlement. However, as per the racentcorrespondenca betweenCanaraBank (Ieedbank)and
STCdated 22.04.2022,the lenderbank has given two optionsto the latter: • 1. Execution of equitable mortgageIn
favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenderscan legallyproceedfor sale of propertiesmentionedIn the Settlement
Agreementwith the authorityto sell and realisethe sale amount. 2. As joint suit Is pending beforethe DRT-II, Deihl, the
lendersshall proceedbeforeDRT In execution of the consentdecree for the acceptedOTS amountof Rs. 300 cr.
The decision making Is pending with STC to convey their acceptanceof suitableoption for movingthe MOTSahead
subject to seeking opinion from senior Governmentadvocate. Pendingsettlementof OTS,the companyhas not
provided any interest further in its financial statementsduring 2021·22. iI. Considering the fact that correspondence has
been made by CanaraBankand STCin respectof the MOTSof Borrowings, the Borrowings havabeen crystallized at
Rs. 30,000 lacs on as is whereIs basis. However, contraryto this, borrowingshave been reflectedat Rs. 60,623.24 lacs
as against 30000lacs, therebyoverstating the borrowings to the extentof Rs. 50,623.24lacs. The managementIs of the
opinion that tha matter is still in discussion stage. This Is also non-compliance of INDAS -109 as well as INOAS ·10
(regardingevents occurring after BalanceSheetdate) by not taking into consideration the accounting effectsof the
events occurring after the balancesheetdate regarding crystallization of bank loan amountat Rs. 30,000lacs.
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b. Typeof Audit Qualification: QualifiedOpinion

c. Frequency of Qualificaiton First Time

d. ForAudit qualificallon, whether tile In view of the default by the companyin paying due Interest amount to the banks, STCwas declared NPAin 2018. The
impact is quantified by the audit, lenderbanks have initiated DRTproceedings against the company, which is likely to be withdrawn soon. The
management's view Memorandum of the OTS (MOTS) proposalwith the lender banks is at the final stagasand is in line with the minutes of

the high level meeting held on 29.08.19 and the furtherclarificatoryleller dated 13.10.2020of ministry. The liability
towardsbank is proposedto be settledby way of transferof IItla of Identified immovable propertyworthRs. 300 crore
on 'basis where is basis' as a full and final settlement.
STCIs In receiptof leller dated22.04.2022from the lead bankerCanaraBank wherein,the bank has giventwo options
with regard to MOTSI.e.: Option1 : STCto executeequitablemortgage in favour of CanaraBankenablingit to legally
proceedfor sale of propertiesmentionedin the settlementagreementwith the permission/authorityto sell and realize
the sele amount.Option2 : CanaraBank to proceedbeforeDRTto executea consentdecreefor the acceptedOTS
amountof Rs. 30,000 lacs In the joint suit pendingbefore DRT-II.-
Opinion of SeniorGovernmentAdvocate, on above mailer is awaited.

Currently , as per books of accounts, USD3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from Its foreign buyers and
USD 1665.41 lacs and Pound0.04 lacs Is payableto its foreign suppliers. In nutehell, there are foreign buyersand
creditors standingIn the financialsof STCwhichhave not been revaluedin the FY 21-22, the potentialimpactof which

6 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification Is huge. Thus, the Companyhas not compliedwith Ind AS 21 (regarding Effectsof Changesin ForeignExchange) by
not revaluingthe carryingamounts, in most cases, of foreigncurrencyreceivables and payables which are under
litigation/disputed. Therefore, we are unableto ascertainthe potential impact on the flnancial statements , If any.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinlon
c. Frequency of Qualificaltoil First Time
d. For Audit oualificatlon whether the Mailers are subiudlce considering materiality concept.

Refer Note No. 12& 55, the Companyhas MATcradit of Rs. 1347.61 lacs . However,there Is no virtualcertaintyof
profits in the futureconsideringthe high valueof contingent liabilities,slgnificentdecreaseIn the salesvalue, negative

7 a Detailsof Audit Qualification
net worth of the Companyend decision of the board of directorsregardingNon operativestatusof the Companydatad
05.04.2021. This observation was also raised by tha CAGauditorsfor the FY 2020-21 . But still the MATcredit hes not
been reversedand this has resulted into understatement of loss by 1347.81 lacs and overstatement of Currentassets
by Rs. 1347.81 lacs.

b. Typa of Audit Qualification: QualifiedOolnlon
c. Frequency of Qualificallon Reoeat
d. For Audit qualification. whether the Mat credit of Rs 1347.81 lacs is being carried forward for future MAT liabilityon account of possibla future favourable
impact is quantified by the audit, litigation settlements.

• "I..w

l, Refer Note No. 14- 'Other CurrentAssets for non-provisioning In respectof Dutiesand taxes recoverable, CST (coal
) amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non recoverable and stili not wrillen off.
II. Refer Nole No. 11- OtherFinancialAssets -Clalrns Recoverable for non-provisioning in respectof Claims
Recoverable o/s since last many financial yearsamountingto 1613.43lacs where no presentstatuscould be

8 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification
ascertained by the managementof the Companyand still not wrillen off.
This is non-compliance of INDAS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
All these current assetsare being reflectedat their carrying amounts instead of on realization values.
This has resultedinto overstatementof Currentassets by Rs. 1769.15 lacs and understatement of loss by Rs. 1769.15
lacs.

b. Typeof Audit Qualification: QualifiedOpinion
c. Frequency of Qualiflcaiton First Time
d. ForAudit Qualification whether the Pendingwith various departmentand authorities

Refer Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demandof Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demandreceivedfrom Landand
DevelopmentOffice - NewDelhi amounting to Rs. 13,283lacs (for the period March,2004 to July, 2018)which has

9 a. Details of Audit Qualification
resulted in understatement of loss by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatement of liabilities. Howevar, it has been shownas
contingent liability. Also, companyhas not providedfor interest accruingon the said demandamount(to be calculated at
the rate of 10%) approx. The matter is undercorrespondence with L&DOoffice end no provision is madefor the year
2021-22 in the accounts.

b. Typeof Audit Qualification: QualifiedOpinion
c. FreQuency of Qualificaiton First Time
d. For Audit qualification, whether the Demand of Rs. 13,283lacs was raised by L&DOvide its letter no. L&DDO/LS2Al9225/133 dated 26th March2018 from
impact is quantified by the audit, 2004·05 onwardsfor non-compliance of variousconditionsof the LeaseDeed (Including non-deposits of 25% of the
management's view gross rent receivedby STCfrom its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demandend the matter is yet to

be resolved. On the observation of CAGaudit, the firm liabilityof Rs. 8,540 lacs has been createdin the book of
accounts for the F.Y. 2021-22.FurtherSTC vide letter dtd 20.05.2022requestedL&DOto provideOutstanding dues as
on date and the reply is still awaited.

All the trade payablesamounting to Rs. 1,11,960 lacs are without any balanceconfirmation and are outstanding for
more than 3 financial years.
No amount is payableto these parties as theseare supplierswho have entered Into legal agreementwith STCwherein

10 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification no amount is payableto them until and unless the amount is recoveredfrom the foreignbuyer. ThUS, the management
has not accordedany treatmentto these tradepayablesand to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

lb. Type of Audit Qualification: QualifiedOpinion
c. Frequency of Qualificailon First Time
d. For Audit Qualification whether the Malters are subjudice

The GST input receiveble and payablebalancesare not reconciledby the Companyas on March31,2022. No
satisfactorydata/explanation has not been furnishedto us till the date of finalization of audit. Tax Deducted at SourceIn
respectof the TDS deductedby the tenants, Companyhas not accountedfor the TDS reconciledwith amountas

11 a. Details ofAudit Qualification appearingin Form 26ASavailableon the portal amountingto Rs. 20.19 lacs .11 has been furtherobserved that the Total
TDS Defaultof ~ 9.33 lacs is appearing on the IncomeTax (TRACES) Portal. No provision has beenmade for this
demand and also not disclosedas Contingentliability.

-
~\~ & 8.1t.b. Typeof Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion

c. Frequency of Qualilicaiton First Time ~~ :-1~d. For Audit qualiflcalion whether the Matter will be taken up in next -20 ·23



., 12 a. Details of Aud it Qualification

b. T pe of Audit Qual ificat ion:
c. Frequenc of Qualif icaiton
d. For Audit ualifica tion, whether the

12 a. Details of Audit Quali ficat ion

b. Type of Audit Qualif ication:
c. Fre uency of Qualificaiton
d. For Audit qualification , whether the
impact is quantified by the audit,
management's view

,. CFO

It has been observed from the Form 26AS -downloaded from the Income tax portal that Interest Income from Canara
Bank amounting to ~ 4,15,593 on which TOS amounting to Rs. 41,559 has been deducted by the Canera Bank is
appeari ng In the AIS. However neither the Income nor the TOS Recal vable Is booked In the books of accoun ts as the
menagement does not have any details regard ing this fixed depos it. Canara Bank has however Informed on 26-05-2022
that this FOR does not belong to STC LImited. The matter Is under correspondence and correction at the Bank level .
Therefore, we are not able to comment upon the effect of this non accou nting of Interest received end TOS thereof on
the financial statement In the absence of comple te details regarding this fixed depos it.

,. Audit Comm ittee Chai rman .-

,. Statutory Aud itor - Bhatia & Bhal ia
Chartered Accountants
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THE STATE TRAD ING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
ANNEXURE·1

Statementof impact of Audit Qualification for the FinancialYear ended 31.03.2022alongwith Annual AuditedFinancialResults· (Consolidated)

IRs. Lacs

Audited Figures as
I S.No. Particulars roported before adjusting Audited Figures as reported after adjusting for qualifications

for qualifications

1 Total Income 7735.64 124 112.87
2 Total Exoendlture 5505.44 121 085.11
3 Net ProfiVILossl 2 230.20 ~ 027.78
4 CarnlnQocr shara 17.951 504.63
5 Total Assets 229733.06 229639.09
6 Total LIabilities 249 490.29 24962 7.59

7 Net Worth (excluding Revaluallon (475,467.85) (474,670.29)
Reservel

8 Any other financial item (as felt Nil
appropriate by the management

II Audit ualificallon
I. We drew your attention to Note No. 2(11) regarding managementdecision to continuethe companyas non-operating
company for the time being and to preparethe accountsfrom the financialyear 2021·22onwardsas per non-going
concernbasis. Thus, there has beenchangeIn the significantaccounting policiesof the Companyand the presentation
of financial statements.

As per Note No. 3.1 (e) in the Notesto accountsit Is furtherstatedthat the financial statements for the year 2021-22

1 a. Details of Audit Qualification
have been preparedon realization

basis (non. going concernassumption) and the non-currentassets have been classifiedas held for sale. Therefore, all
the assets held for sale have beencarriedat their estimatedrealizablevalues. However, all the non-currentassetsheld
for sale I.e. Property, Plant and Equipment In absencaof any report for realizablevalue have been statedet their
respective historical values/carrying values as per booksof accountsas on 31.03.2022and not on realizationbasis.
This is non-compliance of the accounting policyNo. 3(e) of the Companyand we are unableto commentuponthe
impact of the same on the financial statements.

b. Type of Audit Qualirlcallon: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequencyof Quallficalton First TIme

Basedon Accounting Policyon a noni/olng concern basis w.eJ 01.04.2021 all the assets prevIously groupedunder
Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-In-progess, Investment Property& Intangible Assets are now transferred

d. ForAudit qualification, whether the to " Non-Current Assets held for disposal" and are shownon Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021as valuation of STC's
impact is quantified by the audit, Immovable parpertles is under process. However as per last Valuationreport, fair value as on 31.03.2020basedon
management's view current title Is : JVB • Rs 75,875 lacs, STCHC· Rs 49,834 lacs & Others- Rs 29,652 lacs. In case of perpetual lease,

Fair Market Value of JVB and HousingColonyIs Rs. 2,81,183 lacs and Rs. 84,198 lacs respectively.

ll, Refer to Note NoA(a) of Standalone Financial Statements, non availability of tille deeds In the name of the company
In respectof following propertiesnamely:
a) LeaseholdBuildingI. Leasehold land at JaweharVyaparBhawanvalued at Rs. 55,929 lacs II. Leasehold land at
Housing Colonyat Aurobindo Margvaluedat Rs. 12,394 lacs iii. Plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbal PortTrust valuedat Rs.
1167 lacs
b) Freehold Building I. 8 Residential Flals at Asian GamesVillage Complex, allotted by DDAamounting to Rs. 2720 lacs
Ii. 7 apartmentsIn different locationsof Mumbai amounting to Rs. 1918 lacs Further, lease periodfor plot at Mallet
Bunder, MumbaiPort Trust has alreadyaxpiredand the land has been handedover to MumbaiPortTrust. Surrender

2 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification certificale has been executedon 12.11.2021. But this still continues to be shown as non-current assetsheld for sale.
Thus, non- current assetsheld for sale has beenoverstatedby Rs. 1167 1ecs. It will also have consequential Impacton
the Statementof Profit and Loss eccountresulting into understatementof loss by Rs. 1167 lacs. Furtherthe fermtanks
Installed et Mallet Sunderamounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs have also been handedover on as is whereIs basis. The
company has not raised anydebit note for the same and thus non-currentassets are beingoverstatedby Rs. 14.84
lacs.
Further, companyhas not amortisedthe valueof the leaseholdproperties according to the INDAS 118 for the period
expired till 31.03.2022 resulting into overstatementof non-currentassets held for sale and consequential impact on loss
of the company, the amountwhereofcould not be quantifiedIn absenceof completedata from the Company.

lb. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinlon
c. Frequencyof Qualiflcaiton First Time

Tille/Lease deed In respect of following properties Is pending for executlon:-
I. LeaseholdLand:-
Leasehold land includes land measuring2.599 acres ellottedby L&DOvide "Memorandum of Agreement for Lease"
dated 05.12.1975 for construction of officebuildingi.e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath, NewDelhi for which lease
deed is not yet executed In the name of the Company.
Leaseholdland includes a plot at Mallet Bunder, MumbalPort Trust (whereSTC has a Tank FarmInstallation) for which
lease period has expiredand the surrendercertificatehas been executedon 12.11.2021 .The tanks installed at Mallet

d. ForAudit qualification, whetherthe Bunderhas been surveyedby the MbPTand assetshandedover on as Is whereIs basis with an understanding that the
impact is quantified by the audit, value of the same shall be adjustedand paid to STC. Henca,appropriate treatmentwill be effected upon arrival of such
management's view valuation.

ii. Freehold Building:-
Freehold Building includes housebuilding at Asian GamasVillage Complex (AGVC) allotted by DDAvide allotment
letter dated 30.05.1984, which is earrnarked for settlement under ors on as is where is basis. The veluation of the
properties Is underway.
Free hold building includes 7 apartmentsin Mumbal (Located2 at WallaceApartmentGrant Road , 3 at Mandar
Apartment, 1 at Shyamsadan at Khar (West)and 1 at Las Palmas,Malabarhills), which Is earmarked for settlement
under OTS on as Is where is basis.The valuationof the propertiesIs underway.
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3 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification

b. Type of Audit Quallrlcatlon:

c. Frequency of Qualificaiton

d. ForAudit qualification, whetherthe
Impact is quantifiedby the audit,
management's view

4 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification

b. Typeof Audit Qualification:
c. Frequencyof Qualiflcaiton

d. ForAudit qualification, whetherthe
impact is quantifiedby the audit,
management's view

5 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification

Non-adjustment of value/area In Fixed AssetsRegisteragainst areas acquired by DeihlMotro Rail Corporation (DMRC)
for construction of MetroStation& by L&DOfor wideningof the Roadduring Asian Games, as well as the flats/areaof
land sold by the companyto Tha Handicrafts and HandloomExportsCorporation of India limited (HHEC) for its Housing
colony. Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resultedinto overstatamentof non-currantassetsheld for sale and consequential impact on loss of tha
company, the amountwhereofcould not be quantifiedIn absenceof completedata from the Company.

Qualified Opinion
Repeat

325.685 squaremeters takenby NDMC for widening of roads during Asian Gamesand 388.91 squaremeters taken by
DMRCfor construction of Metro/ MetroStation out of the total leaseholdland allottedby L& DOto STCfor construction
of office buildingat (JawaharVyaparBhawan) TolstoyMarg,Janpath,NewDelhi.The Companyhas taken up the matter
with L&DO for reduction of both the area and the recordswill be updatedIn
FixedAssets register/Schedule in respectof its area & valuaonce the final outcomeIn the matter is arrived at. The
efforts are beingmadewith L&DOIn this regardon regularbasis.

All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,419.41 lacs as per Note NO.9 have been outstanding for morethan 3 yaars.
The Companyhas made provision for bad and doubtfuldebtsamountingto Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and anothersum of Rs.
67,833.68 lacs have been shownas 'Having Significent increasein credit risk' since the same Is under litigation. As per
Note No.9, it Is explained that no provisionhas been madefor the same since the relevantcreditorswill be paid only
after recoveryof these trade receivables, though in most of the cases agreementsare not tripartite.
Furtherthere has been no recoveryduring the FlnenclalYear 2021-22and there Is no major updateof legalceses
which are pendingat variousforums. Thus trade receivabledo not seemsto be statedat realisablevalue lesscost to be
Incurredto recoverthese trade receivables. There Is also no balanceconfirmationavailable for these trade receivables
as on 31.03. 2022and hencewe are unableto commentuponthe genuinenessand effect of the sameon the financial
statements, if any.
We are of the view that all trade receivables amountingto 1,69,419.41 lacs are considereddoubtfulof recovery resulting
Into short provisionfor dOUbtful debts amountingto Rs. 1,06,691 .79 lacs. Thus the provision for bad and doubtfuldebts
has been understated by Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs and consequential Impacton the statementof profitand lossaccount
resulting Into understatemant of loss by Rs. 1,06,691.79 lacs.
FurtherIn case of M/s Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd (RPL), undarnote no.39, who drew bills of axchangeon STCwhich
ware acceptadupon receipt of overseasbuyer'spre-acceptance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the foreign buyers
dafaulted in makingpaymentsagainst the export bills and have gone Into liquidation. A sum of RS.527.86crores has
been admittedby the liquidatorof one of the foreignbuyer'SI.a. LobenTradingCo. Pte. Ltd, Singapora. A Decreeof Rs
62.47 crores approx. has been passedby Hon'ble BombayHigh Court in favour of STC against the dues from another
foreignbuyer I.e SweetlandTrading Pte Ltd., Singapore. As of currentdate, RPLhas gona into liqUidationand official
liquidator Is appointedby Hon'ble HighCourtof Bombay. The matter Is also under Investigation by CBI. Banks&
Financial institutions have filed legal suit againstRPL beforeDRTmaking STCalso a party to the caseclaiming Rs.
476.47Crore.Also refer to NoteNo. 39, for mattersother than RPL,as all these mattersare SUb-Judice and/orunder
Investigation of CBI and we are unable to commentupon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial
Stalements.

Qualified Oolnlon
Reoeat
Out of the total trade receivable of Rs. 1,69,419.41 lacs Includes Rs. 62727.62 lacs "having significant Increasein credit
risk" being underdispute/litigation (for detailsof major legal cases refer note no. 38 ).
Trade receivables againstwhich disputellegalproceedings are underprocess, have been consideredas 'Having
Significant increaseIn credit risk". The companyfeels that even If no amountwould eventuallybe recovered, no credit
Impairment is required for the credit risk since the creditor will be paid by the companyonly to the extentthe amount is
realized from the debtors.
Trade receivables IncludeRS.56,844 Lacs (approx.) on accountof exportof pharmaproductsto foreignbuyers
purchasefrom Mis Rajat Pharmaceuticals Ltd". (RPL). RPLdrew bills of exchangeon STC which were also accepted
upon receiptof overseasbuyerspre-acceptance to STC'sbills of exchange. The foreign buyers I.e. M/s LobenTrading
and Mis Sweetland, defaultedIn making paymentagainst the exportbills. A claim of Rs.52,786Lacshas been admitted
by the llquldatorof one of the foreign buyerl.e. LobenTredingCo.Pte Ltd, Singapore. A Decreeof Rs 6,247Lacs has
been passedby Hon'bleMumbaiHighCourt in favourof STC against the dues from foreign buyerl.e, Sweetland
Treding Pte Ltd. However, one of them has gone into liquidationand official liquidatoris appointedby Hon'bleHigh
Court Mumbai. The matter is also underInvestigation by CBI. No provision Is requiredagainst the same. Banks&
Financial institutions have filed legal suit againstRPL beforeDRT making STC also a party to the caseclaiming Rs.
47,647 Lacs.

I. Refer to Note No. 20 & 55, the viewof the defaultby the companyIn paying due 10interest emountto the banks, STC
was declaredNPA.The lender banks have InitiatedDRT proceedings against the company. The memorandum of the
OTS (MOTS) proposalwith lender banks Is still In progressand is In line with the minutesof the high-level meeting held
In 29.08.2019and the furtherclarlficatoryletterdated 13.10.2020 of the Administrative Ministry.The liabilitytowards
banks Is proposedto be settled by the way of transferof title of identifiedpropertyworth RS.300 croreon 'as is where is
basis' as a full and final settlement. However, as per the recentcorrespondence betweenCanaraBank(leadbank)and
STC dated 22.04.2022, the lenderbank has given two options to the latter: • 1. Executionof equltablemortgagein
favour of the lead bank at Delhi so that lenderscan legallyproceedfor saleof propertiesmentioned In the Settlement
Agreement with the authority to sell and realise the sale amount.2. As joint suit Is pendingbeforethe DRT-II, Delhi, the
lenders shall proceedbefore DRTin execution of the consentdecree for the acceptedOTS amountof Rs. 300 cr.
The decision making is pendingwith STC to conveytheir acceptanceof suitableoption for movingthe MOTSahead
subjecl to seekingopinion from seniorGovernmentadvocate.Pendingsettlementof OTS, the companyhas not
providedany Interest further In Its financialstatementsduring 2021-22. II. Considering the fact that correspondence has
been made by CanaraBank and STCIn respectof the MOTSof Borrowings, the Borrowingshavebeencrystallized at
Rs. 30,000 lacs on as /s where is basis. However, contraryto this, borrowingshave been reflectedat Rs. 80,623.24 lacs
as against 30000lacs, therebyoverstatingthe borrowings to the extentof Rs. 50,623.24lacs. The management Is of the
opinion that the matter is stili in discussionstage. This Is also non-compliance of INDAS ·109 as well aslND AS -10
(regarding eventsoccurringafter BalanceSheetdate) by not taking into consideration the accounting effectsof the
events occurring after the balancesheet date regarding crystallization of bank loan amount at Rs. 30,000 lacs.

-



b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion

c. Frequencyof Quelificeiton First Time

d. For Audit qualification, whether the In view of the default by the company in payingdue Interestamount to the banks, STC was declared NPAIn 2016. The
impact is quantifiedby the audit, lender banks hava initiated DRT proceedingsagainst the company, which is likely to be withdrawnsoon. The
management'sview Memorandumof the OTS (MOTS)proposalwith the lender banks Is at the final stages and is in line with the minutes of

the high level meeting held on 29.06.19 and the further clerificatory letter dated 13.10.2020 of ministry. The liability
towards bank is proposedto be settled by way of transfer of title of identified immovable propertyworth Rs. 300 crore
on 'basis where is basis' as e full and final sattlement.
STC Is in receipt of letter dated 22.04.2022from the lead banker Canara Bank wherein, the bank has given two options
with regard to MOTSi.e.: Option 1 : STCto executeequitablemortgage In favour of Canara Bank enabling It to legally
proceed for sale of propertiesmentionedin the settlementagreementwith the permissionlauthority to sell and realize
the sale amount. Option 2 : Canara Bank to proceed before DRTto execute a consentdecree for the acceptedOTS
amount of Rs. 30,000 lacs in the joint suit pending before DRT-II.-
Opinion of Senior GovernmentAdvocate, on above matter Is awaited.

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs is receivable from its foreign buyers and
USD 1665.41 lacs end Pound0.04 lacs is payableto its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, there are foreign buyers and
creditors standing in the financialsof STCwhich have not been revalued in the FY 21-22, the potential Impactof which

6 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification is huge. Thus, the Companyhas not complied with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changes in ForeignExchange)by
not revaluing the carryingamounts, In most cases, of foreign currencyreceivablesand payableswhich are under
litigationldisputed. Therefore,we are unableto ascertain the potential impact on the financial statements. if any.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Ooinion
c. Frequencyof Qualificaiton First Time
d. For Audit Qualification whether the Mallers are sUbjudlco considering materialityconcept.

Refer Note No. 12 & 55, the Companyhas MAT credit of Rs. 1347.61 lacs. However,there is no virtual certaintyof
profits In the future consideringthe high value of contingent liabilities, significant decrease In the sales value, negative

7 a. Details of Audit Qualification
net worth of the Companyand decisionof the board of directors regardingNon operativestatus of the Companydated
05.04.2021. This observation was also raised by the CAG auditors for the FY 2020-21 . But still the MAT credit has not
been reversedand this has resulted into understatementof loss by 1347.61 lacs and overstatementof Currentassets
by Rs. 1347.61 lacs.

b. Typeof Audit Qualification: Qualified Oolnion
c. Frequencyof cuauncancn Repeat
d. For Audit qualification, Whether the Mat credit of Rs 1347.61 lacs is being carried forward for future MAT liability on account of possible future favourable
impact is quantifiedby the audit, litigation settlements.. ,

I. Refer Note No. 14 - 'Other CurrentAssets for non-provisioning In respectof Duties and taxes recoverable, CST (coal
) amounting to Rs. 6.69 lacs which is non recoverableend still not written off.
il. Refer Note No. 11- Other FinancialAssets -Claims Recoverablefor non-provisioning in respectof Claims
Recoverableols since last many financial years amountingto 1613.43 lacs where no present status could be

6 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification
ascertainedby the managementof the Companyand still not written off.
This is non-complianceof IND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.
All these current assets are being reflectedat their carrying amounts instead of on realizationvalues.
This has resulted into overstatementof Current assets by Rs. 1769.15 lacs and understatementof loss by Rs. 1769.15
lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequencyof Qualificalton First Time
d. For Audit oualification whether the Pending with various departmentend authorities

Refer Note No. 36, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from Land and
DevelopmentOffice - New Delhiemounting to Rs. 13,263 lacs (for the period March,2004to July, 2016)which has

9 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification
resulted in understatementof loss by Rs 4,743 lacs and understatementof liabilities. However,it has been shown as
contingent liability. Also, companyhas not provided for interest accruing on the said demand amount (to be calculatedat
the rate of 10%)approx.The matter is undercorrespondencewith L&DOoffice and no provision is made for the year
2021-22 in the accounts.

b. Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequencyof Qualificaiton First Time
d. For Audit qualification, whether the Demandof Rs. 13,263 lacs was raised by L&DO vide its letter no. L&OOOILS2AJ92251133 dated 26th March2016 from
impact is quantifiedby the audit, 2004-05 onwards for non-compliance of various conditionsof the Lease Deed (includingnon-depositsof 25% of the
management's view gross rent received by STC from its tenants). However, the company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet to

be resolved. On the observationof CAGaudit, the firm liability of Rs. 6,540 lacs has been created in the book of
accounts for the F.Y. 2021·22.Further STC vide letter dtd 20.05.2022 requested L&DOto provideOutstanding dues as
on date and the reply is still awaited.

All the trade payablesamounting to Rs. 1,11,960 lacs are without any balanceconfirmation and are outstanding for
more than 3 financial years.
No amount Is payablato these parties as these ara suppliers who have entered into legal agreementwith STC wherein

10 a. Detailsof Audit Qualification no amount is payableto them until and unless the amount is recovered from the foreign buyer.Thus, the management
has not accordedany treatment to these trade payablesand to that extent, liabilities are overstated.

b. Type or Audit Qualificallon: Qualified Opinion
c. Frequencyof Qualificaiton First Time
d. For Audit oualification. whether the Matters are subludlce

The GST input receivableand payablebalances are not reconciled by the Companyas on March31,2022. No
satisfactorydata/explanation has not been furnished to us till the date of finalizationof audit. Tax Deductedat Source In
respectof the TDS deducted by the tenants,Company has not accounted for the TOSraconciledwith amountas

11 a. Datailsof Audit Qualification
appearing in Form 26AS available on the portal amounting to Rs. 20.19 lacs .It has baen further observedthat the Total
TOS Default of ~ 9.33 lacs Is appearing on the Income Tax (TRACES)Portal. No provision has been made for this
demand and also not disclosed as Contingentliability.

-b. Type or Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion 0 F
~\(i.. & 8!t,c. Frequencyof Quallficaiton First Time V . ltv

d. For Audit oualification whether the Matter will be ta1«i . p, ' t'1 e ·F 4 022-23 ~ ~,;.



12 a. Deta ils of Audit Qualificat ion

It has been observed from the Form 26AS -downloaded from the Income tax portal that Interest income from Canara
Bank amounting to ~ 4,15,593 on which TDS amounting to Rs. 41 ,559 has been deducted by the Canara Bank is
appearing in the AIS. However neither the Income nor the TDS Receivable Is booked in the books of accoun ts as the
management does not have any details regarding this fixed deposit. Canara Bank has however informed on 26·05-2022
that this FDR does not belong to STC Limited. The mailer is under correspo ndence and correction at the Bank level.
Therefore, we are not able to comment upon the effect of this non accounting of Interest received and TDS thereof on
the flnanclel stetement In the absence of complete details regarding this fixed deposit.

12 a. Details of Audit Qualifica tion

1--+~L"-':"":';~=="~:";;:;;'F:,;;c:.:':":" -lQualified Opinion
1-+=;=-:;;=~?~==:=':":::;":"""_.."...._--j First Time

Said FD doesn 't perteins to STC and the same will be revised by bank
I--t="-'-:::':":"':':::",-,-,===::.:.:J-=="""'-~'---j cu stomer at credit Includes amount payable to U.P. Government amounting to Rs 603 lacs . As informed by the

management, Branch has made various other claims on U.P Governme nt and accordingly dues of Rs. 3911 lacs Is
recoverable from U.P. Government for which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However, the said claim was
not recogn ized in the standa lone financ ial statements of the branch till date , as its ultimate collect ion was not certain . In
absence of information on acceptab ility of the said claim by the UP Gove rnme nt, we are unable to ascerta in Its possible
impact, If any, on the standalone financ ial statements of the Company. It seems that the financ ial stateme nts have not
been prepa red on rea lization basis as ment ioned in the accoun ting polic ies. All non-current assets hald for Sale and
other current assets have been stated at their carrying amounts as appearing in the books of accoun ts without mak ing
any exercise by the management to determine the realizab le value of each current asset.

b. Type of Audit Qual ification:
c. Frequency of Quali ficalton
d. For Audit qualification, whether the
impact is quantified by the aud it,
management's view
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1!n2jr~m THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
~li0 (AGovt. of IndiaEnterprise)

DECLARATION

In terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016 read with SEBICircular

No. CIR/CFD/CMD/56/2016 dated May 2ih
, 2016, we hereby declare

that Bhatia & Bhatia, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No.

003202N), the Statutory Auditors of the company have given the Audit

report with unmodified opinion on the financial results of the Company

for the period ended 31st March, 2022 (both standalone and

consolidated).

For STC of India Ltd.

(B Rao)

Chief Financial Officer

Date: 27.05.2022

~~ :~ GlITQN 'l'l"CP1,~ llllf, ~ ~-11 0001 / Regd. Office: Jawahar Vyapar Shawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-11 0 001

~~~ I Corporate Identity No. : L74899DL1956GOI002674
~ /Telephone: 011-23313177 ~/Fax: 011-23701123, 23701191 ~-~/ E-mail: co@stclimited.co.in ~£ltll~c/ Website: www.stclimited.co.in
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
(AGovt. of India Enterprise) •

Compliance Certificate

Compliance Certificate by the CEO and CFO under Regulation 17(8)

specified in Part-B of Schedule II Corporate Governance of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To the Board of Directors of

The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd.

We, B S Rao, CFO and KK Gupta, Director Finance MMTC Additional

Charge of STC certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow

statement for the year ended 31.03.2022 and that to the best of

our knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue

statement or omit any material fact or contain statements

that might be misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of

the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing

Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no

transactions entered into by the Company during the year which

are fraudulent illegal or violative of the Company's Code of

Conduct.



· ~

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal

controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the

effectiveness of internal control systems of the company

pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the

Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or

operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware

and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these

deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

1. There has not been any significant change in the internal

control over financial reporting during the year under

reference.

2. There has been a significant change in accounting policies

during the year except those disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements; and

3. There has not been any instances during the year of

significant fraud except to the extent disclosed in notes to

the accounts, of which we had become aware and the

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an

employee having significant role in the company's internal

control system over financial reporting.

~~-
Gupta

DIR-F-MMTC
Additional
Charge of STC

Place: New Delhi
27.05.2022
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
(AGovt.of India Enterprise)

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAYCONCERN

Certified that the audited financial results for the year ended

31.03.2022 do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures

and do not omit any material fact which may make the statement or

figures contained therein misleading.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 27/05/2022

~~ : 'UI'lI'I"lR Ci!IJtiN 'lflA,~ lJI'lf, Ofl ~·1100011 Regd. Office : Jawahar Vyapar Shawano TolstoyMarg, New Delhi-110001

~~~/Corporate Identity No. : L74899DL1956GOI002674
~/Telephone : 011-23313177 m/Fax : 011-23701123, 23701191 l ·l)(;J/E-mail : co@stclimited.co.in~/Website : www.stclimited.co.in
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